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BEFORE THfE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications, ) 
Inc. for alleged overbilling and discontinuance of service, ) 

Docket- No.: 031 125-TP 

by IDS JTelcorn, LLC ) 
-e c ) Filed: June4, 2004 

BELLSOUTH’S MOTION TO COMPEL 

Defendant and Counter-Claimant, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

(“BellSouth”), pursuant to Florida Rule of Civil Procedure ’I .380 and Rule 28-1 06.206, 

Florida Administrative Code, hereby requests that the Florida Public Service 

Commission (“Commission”) order 1 DS Telcom, LLC (“IDS”) to provide full and complete 

responses to BellSouth’s First Set of 

support, BellSouth states the following: 

I. 

nterrogatories and Request for Production. In 

On March 15, 2004, dellSouth served IDS with its First Set of 

Interrogatories and Requests for Production (collectively referred to as “Discovery”), 

both of which are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

2. On April 14, 2004, IDS served its responses and objections to the 

Discovery. In its responses, IDS provided incomplete answers or asserted erroneous 

objections to a host of discovery requests. On their face, IDS’s objections and 

responses are fatally deficient. A copy of IDS’s responses and objections are attached 

hereto as Exhibit B. 

3. BellSouth contacted IDS via email on April 20, 2004 in an attempt to 

resolve the deficient objections and responses. See April 20, 2004 email from counsel 

of BellSouth to counsel of IDS, attached hereto as Exhibit C. On April 20, 2004, 

counsel for IDS stated that IDS would get back to BellSouth on the matters raised in the 



email. See April 20, 2004 email from counsel for IDS to counsel for BellSouth, attached 

hereto as Exhibit 0. 

4. After hearing no response from IDS, BellSouth again contacted IDS on 
I 

May 4, 2OQ4 a. to ascertain IDS’S position on the matters set forth in BellSouth’s April 20, 

2004 email. See May 4, 

attached hereto as Exhibit 

call to attempt to resolve 

2004 email from counsel for BellSouth to counsel for IDS, 

E. On that same date, IDS and BellSouth had a conference 

IDS’S deficient responses and objections. In that call, the 

parties reached agreement on most of the issues, whereby IDS agreed to do all of the 

following by May 18, 2004: review its original responses and supplement if necessary 

for some interrogatories, produce responsive documents, or actually provide a 

responses for other interrogatories. See Second May 4, 2004 email from counsel for 

BellSouth to counsel for IDS, attached hereto as Exhibit F. For certain discovery 

requests (Interrogatories 14 and 22), IDS stood by its objections. 

5. 

May 20,2004. 

6. 

Due to other pending matters, the parties agreed to extend this deadline to 

IDS failed to comply with the May 4, 2004 agreement between and has 

not produced any supplemental responses. Thus, BellSouth is forced to file the instant 

Motion to Compel to obtain the requested information from IDS. 

7 .  Rule 28-1 06.206, Florida Administrative Code, provides that “parties may 

obtain discovery through the means and in the manner provided in Rules 1.280 through 

I .400, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure. The presiding officer may issue appropriate 

orders to effectuate the purpose of discovery and to prevent delay, including the 
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imposition of sanctions in accordance with the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, except 

eo n t em p t " 

8. 
> 

Rule 1.380, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure allows for a party to request 

an order pompelling discovery when a party fails to answer discovery. Importantly, 

pursuant to Rule 1.380(3), "an evasive or incomplete answer shall be treated as a 

failure to answer." As set forth below, IDS failed to answer, asserted improper 

objections, or provided evasive or incomplete answers to Interrogatories 2, 12, 17, 18, 

22, 23, and 24 and Request for Production No. I .' 
9. Interrogatory No. 2: This Interrogatory asks for the identification of any 

person who has any knowledge of any allegation asserted in the Complaint. IDS 

objected to identifying any person who is not a currentlformer employee of IDS on the 

grounds that it is "overly broad and purports to seek information regarding BellSouth 

employees, which are under BellSouth's own possession and control." This objection is 

without merit. First, the Interrogatory is not overly broad as it is narrowly tailored to the 

identification of persons who have knowledge about allegations in the Complaint. 

Second, it is irrelevant whether BellSouth employees are "under BellSouth's own 

possession and control" as to whether IDS has an obligation to provide a full and 

complete response to this Interrogatory. If IDS knows that certain BellSouth employees 

have knowledge about the allegations in the Complaint, then IDS should identify those 

individ uafs. 

I O .  Moreover, IDS'S response is deficient because IDS fails to identify former 

IDS employees who were substantially involved in the initial complaint between the 

Request for Production No. 'l asked IDS to produce all documents identified in 
response to t h e  Interrogatories. 
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parties in 2001 that led to the Settlement Agreement at issue in this proceeding, 

including Keith Kramer, Bill Gulas, and Becky Wellman. For these reasons, IDS should 

be ordered to (I) identify all BellSouth employees that may have knowledge about any 
I 

allegation ** ,in the Complaint; and (2) identify all former IDS employees that have 

knowledge of any allegation in the Complaint. 

I I. Interrogatory No. 12: This Interrogatory asks IDS to identify all disputes 

it is asserting in the Complaint, the value of each dispute, the basis for each dispute, all 

documents that support the dispute, and the person who has the most knowledge at 

IDS about the dispute. IDS objected to the "request for documents in this interrogatory 

as being protected by the work product privilege." However, IDS failed to provide a 

privilege log with its response. Pursuant to Rule 1.280(b)(5), a party asserting an 

objection based on attorney-client privilege or work-product doctrine must provide a 

privilege log, describing "the nature of the documents, communications, or things not 

produced or disclosed in a manner that, without revealing information itself privileged or 

protected, will enable other parties to assess the applicabitity of the privilege or 

protection." IDS has failed to comply with this requirement. 

?2. Also, IDS faited to identify the person at IDS who has the most knowledge 

about the Q Account Dispute, which is t he  only dispute IDS identified in its response. 

Accordingly, BellSouth requests that IDS produce a privilege log as well as provide a 

complete response to Interrogatory No. 12, identifying the person with the most 

knowledge regarding the Q Account dispute. 

13. Interrogatory No. 17: This Interrogatory asks for the identification of 

communications (verbal/written) between IDS and BellSouth relating to the Settlement 
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Agreement and the Settlement Amendment, including date of communication, medium, 

all IDS employees involved, and a summary of each communication. IDS objected to 

this interrogatory on the grounds that it is "harassing and abusive because the 

information- ** sought herein can more efficiently be obtained by use of requests for 
I 

production, supplemented by deposition testimony (if needed)." This objection is 

absolutely groundless. There is nothing "harassing and abusive" about asking the 

plaintiff in a proceeding to identify through interrogatories all communications between 

the parties that relate specifically to the dispute at issue. 

14. Further, IDS'S purported "compromise" of producing only certain 

documents for inspection and copying in lieu of responding to the interrogatory is not 

sufficient and constitutes and incomplete and evasive answer. The Interrogatory 

properly asks for the identification of ALL communications - not just the limited ones 

that IDS wit1 make available for inspection and copying. Accordingly, BellSouth 

requests that IDS identify all communications, both verbal and written, between the 

parties relating to the settlement Agreement and Settlement Amendment. 

15. Interrogatory No. 18: In this Interrogatory, BellSouth requests that IDS 

clarify its position on the dispute asserted by IDS related to the Q account and the 

Settlement Agreement. Specifically, BellSouth asks IDS to explain whether IDS 

disputes the amount allegedly paid to the Q account and the amount billed to the Q 

account solely because the amount billed and paid exceeds the amount set forth in the 

Settlement Amendment. In response, IDS raises generally inapplicable objections but 

goes on to provide a "canned" response that does not address the specific question 

asked and thus constitutes an evasive and incomplete answer. BeltSouth requests that 
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IDS be compelled to provide a full and complete response to the specific, limited 

question posed in the interrogatory. 

16. Interrogatory No. 22: With this Interrogatory, BellSouth is requesting 

IDS's gross revenues on a monthly basis since March 2002 to evaluate IDS's potential 

motives for filing disputes in lieu of making payment of amounts owed. IDS objected to 

this Interrogatory on the grounds that it was "harassing, abusive and calls for the 

disclosure of confidential information that is irrelevant. - . ." 

*- 

17. It is BellSouth's belief that IDS may be submitting erroneous billing 

disputes to reduce its monthly payment obligations because IDS fails to receive 

sufficient revenues to cover its costs of doing business. Asserting improper billing 

disputes to reduce payment obligations constitutes a violation of the billing dispute 

provisions of the Interconnection Agreement, which is an allegation in BellSouth's 

Counterclaim and a defense to which BellSouth is entitled to raise in response to IDS's 

Complaint. IDS's gross revenues may prove or disprove this theory and thus is relevant 

to the proceeding. BellSouth is willing to enter into a confidential agreement with IDS to 

address IDS's confidential information concerns. 

18. Interrogatories Nos. 23-24: Interrogatory No. 24. asks for information 

relating to all legal proceedings where IDS, any owner of IDS, any present or former 

officer of IDS, and/or any current or former employees of IDS testified about or provided 

discovery responses relating to I DS's disputes with BellSouth, including but not limited 

to the Settlement Agreement and the Settlement Amendment. Similarly, Interrogatory 

No. 25 asks for the identification of all legal proceedings where former employees of 

IDS sued IDS and alleged facts that implicate or relate to IDS's disputes with BellSouth 
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the Settlement Agreement, and/or the Settlement Amendment. In response, IDS 

objected on the grounds that such information was irrelevant but then states that “there 

are no other legal proceedings in which information regarding issues in this docket have 
I 

been disclDsed e- or otherwise made a part of any discovery proceeding” and that “IDS 

will state that it knows of no other legal proceedings (including proceedings involving 

former employees) which allege any of the facts at issue before the Commission in this 

docket . ‘I 

19. IDS’s responses are factually incorrect. As can be seen by the attached 

subpoena issued to BellSouth in Case No.: 02-29516CA-01-13, pending in the 11th 

Judicial Circuit for Miami-Dade County (“Civil Proceeding”), BellSouth has knowledge 

that (I) Keith Kramer, Bill Gulas, and Becky Wellman, all former employees of IDS 

(collectively referred to as the “Plaintiffs”), have sued IDS as well as the principals of 

IDS; and (2) that the Plaintiffs have requested documents and wish to ask BellSouth 

questions relating to the Settlement Agreement, any modifications to the Settlement 

Agreement, monies or credits due to IDS under the Settlement Agreement, and the 

current status of the Settlement Agreement. See Subpoena, attached hereto as Exhibit 

G. 

20. In addition, from publicly available pleadings, BellSouth understands that 

IDS’s CEO, Joe Millstone, was deposed in the Civil Proceeding and that the parties 

reached a settlement soon thereafter. See Affidavit of Martin Simkovic, attorney for 

IDS, attached hereto as Exhibit H (“On May 20, 2003, after the deposition of Joe 

Millstone, settlement discussions occurred.”); Affidavit of Allan Gold, attorney for 

Plaintiffs, attached hereto as Exhibit I (“On or about May 20, 2003, after the conclusion 

7 



of the first part of the deposition of Defendant, Joseph Millstone, the Plaintiffs and 

Defendants reached an oral settlement.”); Order Granting Plaintiffs Motion to Enforce 

Settlement Agreement at 3, attached hereto as Exhibit J (“Joseph Millstone was being 

deposed and in the middle of Joseph Millstone’s deposition, the deposition ceased. 
a. 

Oral settlement discussions ensued which were to be reduced to writing.”). Under the 

terms of the Settlement, which IDS apparently attempted to get out of, IDS and/or 

certain principals of IDS agreed to pay the plaintiffs in the Civil Proceeding a lump sum 

of $135,000 as well as 5 percent of any credits in excess of $2.5 million that IDS 

received from BellSouth resulting from the Settlement Agreement. See Motion to 

Enforce Settlement Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit K; see also, Exhibit J. The 

plaintiffs are now attempting to enforce the 5 percent component of the settlement and 

have issued discovery to BellSouth in this regard.* 

21. Most, if not all, of t he  issues identified in the subpoena are also at issue in 

t he  instant Commission proceeding. Further, the terms of the settlement agreement in 

Civil Proceeding directly relate to the Settlement Agreement and the Settlement 

Amendment and the amount of credits issued pursuant to each. Accordingly, any 

previous testimony or discovery responses provided by IDS and or current or former 

employees or principals of tDS in the Civil Proceeding is relevant to the instant case. 

22. At a minimum, BellSouth knows that Mr. Millstone gave a deposition in the 

Civil Proceeding, and IDS has already identified Mr. Millstone in this proceeding as the 

person who ultimately approved the Settlement Agreement and Settlement Amendment. 

See IDS’S Response to Interrogatory No. 9, Exhibit B. Clearly, this information is 

Given the terms of this settlement, IDS has every incentive to argue in this proceeding 
that BellSouth only provided IDS with credits in the amount of $2.5 million. 



relevant as it relates to the same agreements and subject matter that is at issue in the 

Commission proceeding and should be produced. 

23. Based on the above, IDS’s statement that “there are no other legal 
I 

proceedinc$’ that are responsive to Interrogatories Nos. 23 and 24 is false and can 

only be construed as a deliberate attempt to frustrate the discovery process. Indeed, 

IDS’s refusal to even recognize the existence of the Civil Proceeding in its discovery 

responses renders the veracity of all of IDS’S responses suspect. For these reasons, 

BellSouth requests that the Cornmission order IDS to supplement is response to these 

Interrogatories and provide responsive information that BellSouth knows (and which IDS 

should know) exists. 

24. Throughout its responses to the Interrogatories and the Request for 

Production, IDS states that it will make certain, limited documents available for 

inspection. As of May 4, 2004, the parties agreed to provide each other with copies of 

any responsive documents. To date, IDS has failed to provide BellSouth with any 

documents. On June 3, 2004, IDS stated that it would provide documents by June 7, 

2004. In the event IDS continues its pattern of refusing to comply with its agreements, 

BellSouth requests that the Cornmission order IDS to provide responsive information or 

a date certain that the documents will be made available for inspection and copying. 

WHEREFORE, for the foregoing reasons, BellSouth requests that the 

Commission grant its Motion to Compel and order IDS to provide full and complete 

responses to the identified Interrogatories and Request for Production. 
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539782 

Respectfully submitted this 4th day of June, 2004. 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

I 

NANCY B. WHITE 
w 

c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

$.Qk ($bd! 
R. DOUGLA6 LACKEY 
JAMES MEZA Ill 
Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St., NE 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0769 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION m 
In Re: Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications,) 
Ink for alleged overbilling and discontinuance of service,) 
by IDs:Telecom, LLC 1 

Docket No.: 031 125-TP 

) Filed: March 15,2004 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,'S FIRST SET OF 
INTERROGATORIES TO IDS TELECOM, LLC 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ('BellSouth"), pursuant to Rule 28.106-206, 

Florida Administrative Code and Rule 1.340, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure hereby 

sewes its First Set of Interrogatories to IDS Telecom, LLC (UIDS"). 

INSTRUCTIONS 

(a) If any response required by way of answer to these Interrogatories is 

considered to contain confidential or protected information, please furnish this 

information subject to a protective agreement. 

(b) If any response required by way of answer to these Interrogatories is 

withheld under a claim of privilege, please identify the privilege asserted and describe 

the basis for such assertion. 

(c) These Interrogatories are to be answered with reference to all information 

in your possession, custody or control or reasonably available to you. 

(d) If any Interrogatory cannot be responded to in full, answer to the extent 

possible and specify the reason for your inability to respond fully. If you object to any 

part of an Interrogatory, answer all parts of the Interrogatory to which you do not object, 

and as to each part to which you do object, separately set forth the specific basis for the 

objection. 



(e) These Interrogatories are continuing in nature and require -supplementat 

responses should information unknown to you at the time you serve your responses to 

these interrogatories s ubsequently become known or s hould your i nitial response be 

incorrect or untrue. 

i 

DEFl NITIONS 

(a) "IDS" means IDS Telecom, LLC, any predecessors in interest, its parent, 

subsidiaries, and affiliates, their present and former officers, employees, agents, 

directors, and all other persons acting or purporting to act on behalf of IDS. 

(b) "You" and "your" refer to IDS. 

(c) 'Person" means any natural person, corporation, corporate division, 

partnership, other unincorporated association, trust, government agency, or entity. 

(d) "And" and "or" shall be construed both conjunctively and disjunctively, and 

each shall include the other whenever such construction will serve to bring within the 

scope of these Interrogatories infomation that would not otherwise be brought within 

their scope. 

(e) "Identification" or "identify" when used in reference to: (i) a natural 

individual, requires you to state his or her fulf name and residential and business 

address; (ii) a corporation, requires you to state its full corporate name and any names 

under which it does business, the state of incorporation, and the address of its principal 

place of business; (iii) a document, requires you to state the number of pages and the 

nature of the document (e-g., a letter or memorandum), its title, its date, the name or 

names of its authors and recipients, and its present location or custodian; (iv) a 

communication, requires you, if any part of the communication was written, to identify 
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the document or documents which refer to or evidence the communicatipn, and to the 

extent that the communication was not written, to identify the persons participating in 
i 

the cpmmunication and to state the date, manner, place, and substance of the 

communication. 

( 'f)  "Complaint" refers to the Complaint IDS filed on December 23, 2003 at 

the Commission as well as the Amended Complaint IDS filed on December 30,2003 at 

the Commission. 

(9) 

(h) 

"Commission" means the Florida Public Service Commission. 

"Confidential Settlement" means the September 27, 2001 confidential 

settlement agreement between IDS and BeflSouth, as defined by IDS in the Complaint. 

( i )  "Settlement Amendment" means the March 25, 2002 amendment to the 

Confidential Settlement, as defined by IDS in the Complaint 

(h) The term "documenr shall have the broadest possible meaning under 

applicable law. "Document" means every writing or record of every type and description 

that is in the possession, custody or control of IDS, including, but not limited to, emails, 

correspondence, memoranda, drafts, workpapers, summaries, stenographic or 

handwritten notes, studies, publications, books, pamphlets, reports, surveys, minutes or 

statistical compilations, computer and other electronic records or tapes or printouts, 

including, but not limited to, electronic mail files, and copies of such writing or records 

containing any commentary or notation whatsoever that does not appear in the original. 
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INTERROGATORIES 

1. Identify all persons participating in the preparation of the answers to these 

lnterrcgjatories or supplying information used in connection therewith. 

2. Identify all persons who have any knowledge about any of the allegations 

asserted in the Complaint, describing in detail the name of the person, the last known 

address of the person, where the person is employed, and a summary of each person’s 

knowledge. 

3. 

in the Complaint. 

4, 

ldentify all documents that refer or relate to any issue or allegations raised 

Identify each person whom you expect to call as an expert witness at the 

hearing of this matter. With respect to each such expert, please state the subject 

matter on which the expert is expected to testify, the substance of the facts and 

opinions to which the expert is expected to testify, and a summary of the grounds for 

each opinion. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

Identify all documents that were provided or made available to any expert 

identified in response to Interrogatory No. 4. 

Identify all documents upon which IDS intends to rely or introduce into 

evidence at the hearing on this matter. 

Identify the last known address of Bob Hacker. 

Describe the reason why Bob Hacker is no longer employed with IDS and 

state the date Mr. Hacker ceased being employed by IDS. 

9. Identi9 the person(s) at IDS who were responsible for negotiating the 

Confidential Settlement and Settlement Amendment on behalf of IDS. 
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10. Identify all Commission, FCC, or state and/or federal court proceedings 

where IDS has asserted billing complaints or disputes against BellSouth. For each 

such +roceeding, identify ( 1 )  the case caption; (2) the disputes asserted in each 

proceeding; (3) the monetary value of each dispute asserted in each proceeding: (4) 

the time period of each dispute asserted in each proceeding; and (5) the status of 

each dispute. 

1 'I. Is IDS asserting any billing dispute in the instant Commission 

proceeding that IDS is also asserting in another Commission, FCC, state court or 

federal court proceeding? 

similar dispute was asserted in another proceeding, 

If so, identify each such dispute and the date each 

12. Identify all billing disputes that IDS is asserting in the instant 

Commission proceeding, the monetary value of each dispute, the basis for each 

such dispute, all documents that support each dispute, and the person with the 

most knowledge at IDS about each dispute. 

13. Regarding the FCC Complaint referred to in paragraph 20 of the 

Complaint, state whether the DUF charge dispute at the FCC is also at issue in the 

instant Commission proceeding. 

14. Regarding IDS' allegations in paragraph 20 of the Complaint wherein 

it states that it "has begun to prepare filings on each of its remaining disputes," 

please (1) describe in detail the nature and basis of each "remaining" dispute: (2) 

identify the amount of each "remaining" dispute; (3) identify where IDS is pursuing 

or intends to pursue each "remaining" dispute; (4) identify the person at IDS with 
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the most knowledge of each "remaining" dispute; and (5) state whether IDS has 

submitted billing disputes to BellSouth for each such "remaining" dispute. 

d5. Regarding paragraph 21 of the Complaint, please identify all billing 

disputes that IDS was referencing when it stated that there was "the possibility of 

additional unresolved disputes." For each such "possible" dispute, please (1 ) 

describe in detail the nature and basis of each dispute; (2) identify the amount of 

each dispute; (3) state whether IDS is pursuing this dispute and if so in what 

forum; (4) identify the person at IDS with the most knowledge of each dispute; and 

(5) state whether IDS has submitted billing disputes to BellSouth for each such 

dispute . 
16. Regarding paragraph 21 of the Complaint, please identify all disputes 

"that are more appropriate before another commission . .v For each such dispute, 

please (1) describe in detail the nature and basis of each dispute; (2) identify the 

amount of each dispute; (3) state whether IDS is pursuing this dispute and if so in 

what forum; (4) identify the person at IDS with the most knowledge of each 

dispute; and ( 5 )  state whether IDS has submitted billing disputes to BellSouth for 

each such dispute. 

1 7. identify all communications (verbal andlor written) between BellSouth 

and IDS relating to the Confidential Settlement andlor the Settlement Amendment. 

For each such dispute, please identify (1) the date of each communication; (2) the 

medium of each communication (written or verbal); (3) all IDS employees involved 

in the communication; and (4) a summary of each communication. 
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18. Is IDS asserting that IDS does not owe BellSouth the $3,049,140.74 

allegedly paid to the Q account or the $3,231,996.10 allegedly billed in the Q 

accoulSit, as set forth in paragraphs 10 and 12 of the Complaint, solely because the 

amount billed and paid exceeds the amount set forth in the Settlement 

Amendment? 

19. 1dentif.y the specific irreparable harm that IDS alleged it sustained as a 

result of ElellSouth terminating IDS' access to LENS, as set forth in paragraph 27 

of the Complaint. 

. 

20. Identify each customer by working telephone number ("WTN") that 

IDS allegedly lost or was unable to retain and the date of each alleged loss as a 

result of BellSouth terminating IDS' access to LENS. 

21. Please provide all legal support for IDS' contention that Rule 25- 

22.032(6), Florida Administrative Code, prohibits BellSouth from discontinuing 

service to IDS durino the complaint process because of any unpaid disputed bill, as 

alleged in paragraph 26 of the Complaint. 

22. Identify IDS' gross revenues on a monthly basis from March 2002 to 

the present. 

23. Identify all legal proceedings (by case caption and court) where IDS, 

any owner of IDS, any present or former officer of IDS, and/or any current or 

former employee of IDS testified about or provided discovery responses relating to 

IDS' disputes with BellSouth, the Confidential Settlement, andlor the Settlement 
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Amendment. 

discovery responses responsive to this Interrogatory, 

For each such proceeding, identify all pleadings, depositions, and 

g24. Identify all legal proceedings (by case caption and court) where former 

employees of IDS sued IDS and alleged facts that implicated or relate to the iDS' 

disputes with BeflSouth, the Confidential Settlement, and/or the Settlement 

Amendment. 

25. Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Conversion charges" as set forth in 

Exhibit F to the Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that support the 

dispute and specifically the allegation that BellSouth continues the charge the "old 

rate" for UNE conversions; (2) describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) 

identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time period and billing cycles 

that are the subject of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs at issue in this dispute on 

a monthly basis; (6 )  identify haw 1DS learned of the dispute; (7) identify the person 

at IDS who has the most knowledge about the dispute; and (8) state whether IDS 

has paid the undisputed portion of these charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

26. Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Engineering charges" as set forth in 

Exhibit F to the Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that support the 

dispute and specifically the allegation that "BellSouth erroneously imposes 

engineering charges for which there is no documentation or an otherwise adequate 

method for validating charges" and that "BallSouth is charging us for repairs on the 

BellSouth side of the demarcation point"; (2) describe in detail the basis for the 

dispute; (3) identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time period and 
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billing cycles that are the subject of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs at issue in 

this dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify how IDS learned of the dispute; (7) 

identi$$ the person a t  IDS who has the most knowledge about the dispute; and (8) 

state whether IDS has paid the portion of these undisputed charges, and if so, state 

the amount paid. 

27. Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Non-Basic 1 and Non-Basic 4 

charges" as set forth in Exhibit F to the Complaint, please (1) identify all 

documents that support the dispute and specifically the allegation that "BellSouth 

erroneously bills non basic charges on basic UNE Iines"; (2) describe in detail the 

basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time 

period and billing cycles that  are the subject of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs 

at  issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify how IDS learned of the 

dispute; (7) identify the person at IDS who has the most knowledge about the 

dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of these 

charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

28. Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Port install and disconnect charges" 

as set forth in Exhibit F to  the Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that 

support the dispute and specifically the allegation that "BellSouth inappropriately 

charges multiples of the first-line port install or disconnect charge for all lines on 

multi-line orders" and that "BellSouth charges a disconnect fee to  IDS when 

BellSouth or a third party carrier wins an IDS customer"; (2) describe in detail the 

basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time 

9 



period and billing cycles that are the subject of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs 

at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify how IDS learned of the 

dispu@; (7) identify the person at IDS who has the most knowledge about the 

/ 

dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of these 

charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

29, Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Port/loop rerates" as set forth in 

Exhibit F to the Complaint, please ( I )  identify all documents that support the 

dispute and specificatly the allegation that 'BellSouth mistakenly continued to 

charge the old rate for a period of time and failed to credit IDS for such 

overcharges"; (2) describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) identify the 

amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time period and billing cycles that are the 

subject of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly 

basis; (6) identify how IDS learned of the dispute; (7) identify the person a t  IDS 

who has the most knowledge about the dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid 

the undisputed portion of these charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

30. Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Usage rerates" as set forth in Exhibit 

F to  the Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that support the dispute and 

specifically the allegation that "BellSouth mistakenly continued to charge the old 

rate for a period of time and failed to credit IDS for such overcharges"; (2) describe 

in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify 

the time period and billing cycles that are the subject of the dispute: (5) identify the 

WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify how IDS learned of 

10 



the dispute; (7)  identify the person at IDS who has the most knowledge about the 

dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of these 

chargtis, and if so, state the  amount paid. 

Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Market-based rates" as set forth in 

Exhibit F to the Complaint, please ( I )  identify ail documents that support the 

dispute and specifically the allegation that "BellSouth bills IDS an improper rate for 

ports on accounts in excess of four lines and fails to bill in a mechanized fashion" 

and that "BellSouth improperly bills a market-based rate on lines that are not in the 

MSA"; (2) identify the rate that IDS believes BellSouth should be charging IDS for 

pons on accounts in excess of four lines; (3) identify the source of any obligation 

of BellSouth to  bill IDS "in a mechanized fashion"; (4) describe in detail what IDS' 

understanding of what a bill in a "mechanized fashion" would look like; (5) 

describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of the dispute; 

(6) identify the time period and billing cycles that are the subject of the dispute; (7) 

identify the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (8) identify how IDS 

31. 

learned of the dispute; (9) identify the person at IDS who has the most knowledge 

about the dispute; and (IO) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of 

these charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

32. Regarding the "issues subject to confidentiality requirements" that 

IDS refers to in Exhibit F to the Complaint, please (1) identify each such dispute 

and any docui ients that support each dispute; (2) describe in detail the basis for 

each dispute; 3) identify the amount of each dispute; (4) identify the time period 

11 



and billing cycles that are the subject of each dispute; 

issue in each dispute on a monthly basis: (6) identify 
I 

(5) identify the WTNs at 

how IDS learned of each 

disputp; (7) identify the person at IDS who has the most knowledge about each 

dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of each dispute, 

and if so, state the amount paid. 

33. Piease identify all documents that support your contention in Exhibit F 

to the Complaint that BellSouth "failed to promptly acknowledge and properly 

process billing disputes" and that "BellSouth refuses to supply [IDS1 with 

requested information." 

34. Ptease identify all instances where BellSouth allegedly 'failed to 

promptly acknowledge and properly process billing disputes, setting forth the date 

of each such instance; the BellSouth employee(s) associated with each such 

instance; and the specific dispute in question. 

35. Please identify all instances where BellSouth allegedly failed to 

"supply [IDS] with requested information, setting forth the date of each such 

instance; the BellSouth employee(s) associated with e8ch such instance; the 

specific dispute in question; and the information requested by IDS. 
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Respectfully submitted this 15th day of March, 2004. 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

c/o Nancy-H. Sims 
I50 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

JAMES MEZA 111 
Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St., NE 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0769 

531 082 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMfSSlON 

In Re: Complaint against BellSouth Telecommunications,) 
InC. for alleged overbilling and discontinuance of service,) 

Docket No.: 031 125-TP 

by IDS2;Telecorn, LLC 1 
Filed: March 15,2004 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, lNC.'S FIRST SET OF 
REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION TO IDS TCELECOM, LLC 

BellSouth Telecommunications, lnc. ("BellSouth"), pursuant to Rule 28.1 06-206, 

Florida Administrative Code and Rule 1.350, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure hereby 

serves its First Set of Requests for Production to IDS Telecom, LLC ("IDS"). 

I NSTRU CTIONS 

(a) If any response required by way of answer to these Requests for 

Production is considered to contain confidential or protected information, please furnish 

this information subject to a protective agreement. 

(b) If any response required these Requests for Production is withheld under 

a claim of privilege, please identify t he privilege a sserted a nd d escribe t he b asis for 

such assertion. 

(c) These Requests for Production are to be answered with reference to all 

information in your possession, custody or control or reasonably available to you. 

(d) If any Request for Production cannot be responded to in full, answer to 

the extent possible and specify the reason for your inability to respond fully. If you 

object to any part of a Request for Production, answer all part of the Request to which 

you do not object, and as to each part to which you do object, separately set forth the 

specific basis for the objection. 



(e) These Requests for Production are continuing in nature and require 

supplemental responses should infurmation unknown to you at the time you serve your 

responses to these Requests for Production subsequently become known or should 
1 

*- 

your initial response be incorrect or untrue. 

DEFINITIONS 

(a) "IDS" means IDS Telecorn, LLC, any predecessors in interest, its parent, 

subsidiaries, and affiliates, their present and former officers, employees, agents, 

directors, and all other persons acting or purporting to act on behalf of IDS, 

(b) 

(c) "Person" means any natural person, corporation, corporate division, 

"You" and "your" refer to IDS. 

partnership, other unincorporated association, trust, government agency, or entity. 

(d) "And" and "or" shall be construed both conjunctively and disjunctively, and 

each shall include the other whenever such construction will serve to bring within the 

scope of these Interrogatories information that would not otherwise be brought within 

their scope. 

(e) "Identification" or "identify" when used in reference to: (i) a natural 

individual, requires you to state his or her full name and residential and business 

address; (ii) a corporation, requires you to state its full corporate name and any names 

under which it does business, the state of incorporation, and the address of its principal 

place of business; (iii) a document, requires you to state the number of pages and the 

nature of the document (e.g., a letter or memorandum), its title, its date, the name or 

names of its authors and recipients, and its present location or custodian; (iv) a 

communication, requires you, if any part of the communication was written, to identify 

2 



the document or documents which refer to or evidence the communication, and to the 

extent that the communication was not written, to identify the persons participating in 

the ccprnunication and to state the date, manner, place, and substance of the 
1 -  

4%. 

communication. 

(9 'Complaint" refers to the Complaint IDS filed on December 23, 2003 at 

the Commission as well as the Amended Complaint IDS filed on December 30,2003 at 

the Cornmission. 

(9) 

(h) 

'Commission" means the Florida Public Service Commission. 

"Confidential Settlement" means the September 27, 2001 confidential 

settlement agreement between IDS and BellSouth, as defined by IDS in the Complaint. 

(i) "Settlement Amendment" means the March 25, 2002 amendment to the 

Confidential Settiement, as defined by IDS in the Complaint 

(h) The term 'document" shall have the broadest possible meaning under 

applicable law. "Document" means every writing or record of every type and description 

that is in the possession, custody or control of IDS, including, but not limited to, emails, 

correspondence, memoranda, drafts, workpapers, summaries, stenographic or 

handwritten notes, studies, publications, books, pamphlets, reports, surveys, minutes or 

statistical compilations, computer and other electronic records or tapes or printouts, 

including, but not limited to, electronic mail files, and copies of such writing or records 

containing any commentary or notation whatsoever that does not appear in the original. 
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REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION 

1. Please p roduce a II d ocurnents identified, referred t 0, relied u pon or a re 

responpive to BeltSouth’s First Set of Interrogatories propounded upon IDS on March 

15,2002. 

i 

w 

Respectfully submitted this 15th day of March, 2004. 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

c/o Nancy%. Sims 
150 So. Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

a w &  R. DOUGLAS CKEY p- 
JAMES MEZA Ill 
Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St., NE 
Atlanta, GA 30375 
(404) 335-0769 

531094 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMhlISSION 

Complaint of IDS Tekom, LLC against 1 

1 

BellSou@ Telecommunications, hc. for ) Docket No, 03 1 125-TP 
over bil&g and discontinuance of service, and ) 

Filed: April 14,2004 

PETITIONER IDS TELCOM'S COMBINED 
RESPONSES TO BELLSOUTH'S FIRST SET OF 

Petitioner IDS TELCOM, LLC ("IDS"), by and through its undersigned counsel hereby 

this its response and objections to the Respondent BELLSOU'IX 

TELECOMMUNTCATIONS, INC.'s ("BellSouth") Fimt Set of T~I llXLMmq 

LLC and E i d M  OfRquests FfirPmdllctinn To mlr: Telcnm (both dated March 15,2004), and 

in support thereof states as follows. 

Tfh 

1 IDS objects to each document request to the extent it seeks material protected by the 

attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product privilege, accountant-client privilege or any 

other recognized privilege. 

2 IDS objects to each interrogatory on the grounds that BellSouth has exceeded the 

number of intmogatories allowed under Fla.R.Civ.P. 1.340(a), which limits interfogatones in an 

action to a total of t h t y  (30), including all subparts. On its face and without considering subparts, 

BellSouth has numbered *-five (35) inknogatones. However, numerous intemogatories have 

multiple questions, and some have enumerated subparts ranging b m  four to ten subparts within 

each htemogatory, When all subparts have been counted, BellSouth has propounded 

approximately one-hundred and twenty-three (123) interrogatories. IDS objects to BellSouth's 



interrogatories on the grounds that they exceed the number allowed under F1a.R.Civ.P .340(a). 

3, IDS also objects to BellSouth's interrogatories on the grounds that they seek information 

irrelevan$- ** to the dispute identified in the Amended Petition. The Amended Petition alleges facts 
/ 

and issues involving BellSouth's disconnection of IDS' access to LENS as a result of a dispute over 

payments made (and credits given) under a Settlement.- between the parties dated 

September 27, 2001, and a subsequent Amendment Tn ' dated March 25, 

2002 Those agreements resolved certain prior disputes (including billing disputes) between the 

parties, Despite IDS having made all payments required under those agtemnents, BellSouth 

nevertheless demanded more monies and then unilaterally denied IDS access to LENS. IDS objects 

to BellSouth's interrogatories to the extent they ask about other disputes between the parties. 

4. IDS objects to BellSouth's interrogatories on the grounds that they are vague, overly 

broad, abusive, harassing, seek confidential and proprietary information wholly irrelevant to 

anything possibly at issue. 

5 IDS objects to BellSouth's interrogatories on the grounds that they are vexatious, 

harassing, and unduly burdensome and call for infomation that is wholly irrelevant and are not 

reasonable calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence. 

6. IDS objects to BellSouth interrogatories to the extent they purport to impose obligations 

upon IDS beyond those set forth in the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Florida Administrative 

Code, and/or any other statute or rules goveming BellSouth's interrogatory requests, 

These response are made without waiver of and with the preservation of: (i) all questions 

as to competency, relevancy, materiality, privilege and admissibility of any response, answer andlor 

document provided herein, as evidence for any purpose in any further proceedings in this action and 
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in any other action; (ii) the right to object to the use: of any such response3 answer and/or document, 

or subject matter thereof, on any ground and in any further proceedings of this action or any other 
I 

action; a@ (iii) the right to object on any g&nd at any time to a demand or to any other quest ,  

intemgatmy, or other discovq pr0c-i involving or relating to the subject matter of h e  

internogatones responded to herein. 

1; 

Idmtifjl all persons participating in &e preparation of the answers to these htmgatories or 

supplying idormation used in connection therewith. 

Resnonwc?r 

(1) Angel L. Leiro 

(2) Elizabeth Fefer 

(3) Raquel Rencher 

Identify all persons who have any knowledge about any of the allegations asserted in the 

Complaint, describing in detail the name of the person, the last known acidress of the person, where 

the person is employed, and a summary of each person's knowledge. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. IDS also objects on the 

grounds that this interrogatory is overly broad and purports to seek information regarding 

BellSouth employees, which are under BellSouth's own possession and control. Hence TDS only 

responds to this request by providing the names of current and former IDS employees; and 

3 



otherwise objects to providing any fbrther answex other than that given below. 

The following current and former employees of IDS have information regmdhg the 
I 

Amend4Petition: 
$4. 

(1) Angel M. Ldm - currenfly employed by IDS at 1525 NW, 167 Street, Suite 200, 

Miami, Florida 33169. Mr. Leiro has general knowledge about mast (if not all) ofthe allegations in 

the Amended Petition. 

(2) Elizabeth Fefm - c m t l y  employed by IDS at 1525 N,W. 167 Street, Suite 200, 

Miami, Florida 33169. Ms. Fefkr has knowledge about the IDS payments made (and BellSouth 

application of such payments) under the and -t Tn 

A, and issues surrounding BellSouth denying IDS access to LENS aRer demanding 

monies no longer owed under these agreements. 

(3) Raquel Rencher - currently employed by IDS at 1525 N.W. 167 Street, Suite 200, 

Miami, Florida 33169. Ms, Rencher has knowledge about the BellSouth bills and the billing 

dispute over application of IDS' payments under the S . & k m x ! t w  and A m e d w L b  - 
(4) Robert Hacker - no longer employed by IDS, Last known address is 240 Cranwood 

Dive, Miami, Florida 33149. Mr. Hacker was formerly the CFO of IDS and has knowledge of the 

negotiation and execution of the and Amennment To -. 

Identify all documents that refer or relate to any issue or allegations raised in the Complaint. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, apart fiom the 
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overly broad nature of this request and other objections, this interrogatory can be answered by 

making available documents for inspection and copying. Notwithstanding these objections, 

pursm$: to F1a.R.Civ.P. 1.340(c), IDS will make available for inspection and copying, 

documents relating to the and AmmdmmtTn- A y ~ ,  

/ 

payments made under these settlement agreements, correspondence between the parties regarding 

the settlement agreements, and correspondence regarding BellSouth’s discontinuance of IDS’ access 

to LENS as a result of the dispute over the settlement agreements. Such documents will be made 

available for inspection and copying upon reasonable advance notice and at IDS corporate offices in 

Miami, Florida. Alternatively, the parties may mutualIy agree upon other arrangements for the 

production of these documents, 

4: 

Identify each person whom you expect to call as an expert witness at the hearing of this 

matter. With respect to each such expert, please state the subject matter on which the expert is 

expected to testify, the substance of the facts and opinions to which the expert is expected to test@, 

and a summary of the grounds for each opinion. - 
IDS currently has no intention of calling an expert’witness in this docket. 

Identify all documents that were provided or made available to any expert identified in 

response to Interrogatory No. 4. - 
IDS currently has no intention of calling an expert witness in th is  docket. Hence, no 
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documents have been provided to any experts. 

I 

&ntify dl documents upon which IDS intends to rely or introduce into evidence at the 

hearing on this matter. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Furthermore, this request 

calls for the disclosure of idormation protected by the work product privilege. Apart from the 

overly broad nature of this request, the fact that discovery has only begun and is still subject to 

change, and other relevant objections, tbis interrogatory can be answered by making available 

documents for inspection and copying. Notwithstanding these objections, pursuant to 

F1a.R.Civ.P. 1.340(c), IDS will make available for inspection and copying, documents relating to 

the and a, payments made under these 

settlement agreements, correspondence between the parties regarding the settlement agreements, 

and correspondence regarding BellSouth's discontinuance of IDS' access to LENS as a result of the 

dispute over the settlement agreements. Such documents will be made available for inspection and 

copying upon reasonable advance notice and at IDS corporate offices in Miami, Florida. 

Alternatively, the parties may mutually agree upon other arrangements for the production of these 

documents, 

Identify the last known address of Bob Hacker. - 
Robert Hacker's last known address is 240 Cranwood Drive, Miami, Florida 33149, 
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, Describe the reason why Bob Hacker is no longer employed 4th D S  and state the date Mra 

Hacker c & d  being employed by IDS. - 
Robert Hacker was originally employed in or about September 2000, for the primary 

purpose of assisting in the malring of preparations for and thereafter selling the business. Since that 

h e ,  IDS and Hacker have mutually decided to end their business relationship amicably. Hacker 

ceased being employed by IDS on or about December Id, 2003. 

9: 

Identify the pmon(s) at IDS whq were responsible for negotiating the Confidential 

Settlement and Settlement Amendment on behalf of IDS. - 
Robert Hacker was primarily involved in the negotiation of the and 

1. He had assistance and input from Angel Leiro, Elizabeth 

Fefer and Raquel Rencher. Final approval authority over the 2 W h m k A g g  and 

1 rested with Joseph Millstone. 

Identify all Commission, FCC, or state and/or fderal court proceedings where IDS has 

asserted billing complaints or disputes against BellSouth, For each such proceeding, idmw (1 

the case caption; (2) the disputes asserted in each proceeding; (3) the monetary value of each 

dispute asserted in each proceeding; (4) the time period of each dispute asserted in each proceeding; 

and ( 5 )  the status of each dispute. 



IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, this request is 

helevan&@ the subject matter of this docket, overly broad and abusive, and not likely to lead to the 

discovery of admissible evidence. Nevertheless, DS will state that the counts alleged in the 

Amended Petition (including the limited subject matter thereof) have only been brought in this 

docket and are not currently before any other Commission, the FCC, or any state and/or f d d  

> 

court. 

11: 

Is IDS asserting my billing dispute in the instant Commission proceeding that D S  is also 

asserting in another Commission, FCC, state court or federal court proceeding? If so, identify each 

such dispute and the date each similar dispute was asserted in another proceeding. - 
The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises h m  BellSouth's 

denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth further monies under the - a d  - 7-O s p v  which IDS claims have been 

paid and satisfied in U. This dispute has only been brought in th is  docket and is not currently 

before any other Commission, the FCC, or any state and/or federal court. 

Identi@ all billing disputes that IDS is asserting in the instant Commission proceeding, the 

monetary value of each dispute, the basis for each such dispute, dl documents that support each 

dispute, and the person with the most knowledge at IDS about each dispute. - 



IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. The only dispute alleged in this 

docket (and the Amended Petition) arises fiom BeUSouth's denid of access to LENS 8s a result of 

D§' refusal to pay BeUSouth fhther monies under the 
/ 

and 
** 

which IDS claims have been paid and satisfied in full. 

There is technically no monetary value associated with the dispute became IDS has paid all 

amounts due under of the and in full. 

Nevertheless, the gross amount of dollars involved can be found in Exhibit "A" to t h ~  Amended 

Petition, which is a copy of the and details the payments to 

be made. Exhibit "B" to the Amended Petition shows IDS' accounting of payments made under the 

and 1 and reflects the fact that IDS had 

in fact overpaid the account in error. It is IDS' position that the overpayment of $334,272.1 

reflected in Exhibit "B" to the Amended Petition, has been andor should have been applied to other 

billing accounts, Notwithstanding IDS' overpayment of this account (set up under the Sdemeut - and - Tn s- ), BellSouth claimed that IDS still owed 

approximately $61 1,627.42. IDS disputes this BellSouth position. 

Furthermore, it is IDS' position that Angel k h ' s  letter of November 3,2003 to the Florida 

Public Service Commission regarding an informal complaint under Rule 25-22.032, raised the 

issues in this docket under the rubric of Category 8. BellSouth took Unilateral action to deny IDS 

access to LENS knowing that dispute Category 8 in Mr. Leiro's letter ofNovember 3,2003 referred 

to the matters alleged in this docket. 

IDS further objects to BellSouth's request for documents in this interrogatory as being 

protected by the work product privilege. Nevertheless, apart h m  the overly broad nature of this 
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request, the fact that discovery has only begun and is still subject to change, and other relevant 

objections, this interrogatory can be answered by making available documents for inspection and 

copyngi Notwithstanding its objections, pursuant to FlaR.Civ,P. ,34O(c), IDS Will make 

available for inspection and copying, documents relating to the and 

1, payments made under these settlement agreements, 

correspondence between the p d e s  regarding the settlement agreemenk, and correspondence 

regardmg BetlSouth's discontinuance of IDS' access to LENS as a result of the dispute over the 

settlement agreements. Such documents will be made available for inspection and copying upon 

reasonable advance notice and at IDS corporate offices in Miami, Florida. Alternatively, the parties 

may mutually agree upon other arrangements for the production of these documents, 

Regarding the FCC Complaint referred to in paragraph 20 of the Complaint, state whether 

the DUF charge dispute at the FCC is also at issue in the instant Commission proceeding. 

IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein, The only dispute alleged in this 

docket (and the Amended Petition) arises h m  BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of 

IDS' refirsal to pay BellSouth furfher monies under the 

-, which IDS claims have been paid and satisfied in 111. The "DUF charge 

dispute" (as characterized by BellSouth) is not an issue in the instant Commission proceeding. 

and 

14: 

Regarding IDS' allegations in paragraph 20 of the Complaint wherein it states that it "has 

begun to prepare filings on each of its remaining disputes," please (1) describe in detail the nature 

10 



and basis of each "remaining" dispute; (2) identifj, the amount of each ''remaining'' dispute; (3) 

identify where IDS is pursuing or intends to pursue each "remaining" dispute; (4) identifjl the 

person atDS with the most knowledge of each "remaining" dispute; and ( 5 )  state whether IDS has 

submitted billing disputes to BellSouth for each such "remaining" dispute. 

I 

R - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein, Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant tu any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

from BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth further 

monies under the and m, which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in full, Any other disputes ate not before the Commission in 

this proceeding, Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement, 

Regarding paragraph 21 o f  the Complaint, please identi@ all billing disputes that IDS was 

referencing when it stated that there was "the possibility of additional unresolved disputes." For 

each such "possible" dispute, please (1) describe in detail the nature and basis of each dispute; (2) 

identify the amount of each dispute; (3) state whether IDS is pursuing this dispute and if so in what 

forum; (4) identifl the person at IDS with the most knowledge of each dispute; and (5 )  state 

whether IDS has submitted billing disputes to BellSouth for each such dispute. 

11 



ReRnnnse: 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein, Moreover, BellSouth's 

hterrogapry is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and nut likely to lead to the disco~ery 

of admissible evidence, The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

from BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusa'l to pay BellSouth further 

I 

monies under the Z k t t k m e L A  and Amadmmt Tn Sctthn& A,'TePslent , which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in 111. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement, 

Regarding paragraph 21 of the Complaint, please identify all disputes "that are more 

appropriate before another commission ..." For each such dispute, please (1) describe in detail the 

nature and basis of each dispute; (2) identify the amount of each dispute; (3) state whether IDS is 

pursuing this dispute and if so in what fonun; (4) identify the person at IDS with the most 

knowledge of each dispute; and (5) state whether IDS has submitted billing disputes to BellSouth 

for each such dispute. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovq 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 
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from BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth fiutha 

monies under the and Ammh& Tn which IDS 

claims,-bave been paid and satisfied in 111. Any otha disputes are not before the Commission in 
i 

*- 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. 

17: 

Identify all communications (verbal andor written) between BellSouth and D S  relating to 

the Confidential Settlement and/or the Settlement Amendment. For each such dispute, please 

identify (1) the date of each communication; (2) the medium of each comamication (written or 

verbal); (3) all IDS employees involved in the communication; and (4) a summary of each 

communication. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Furthermore, this request is 

harassing and abusive because the information sought herein can more efficiently be obtained by 

use. of requests for production, supplemented by deposition testimony (if needed). As a 

compromise (and as offered in other responses), IDS is willing to make available for inspection 

md copying, documents relating to the and AmennmE?nt Tn 

m, payments made under these settlement agreements, correspondence between the parties 

regarding the settlement agreements, and correspondence r e m g  BellSouth's discontinuance of 

IDS' access to LENS as a result of the dispute over the settlement agreements. Such documents 
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will be made available for inspection and copying upon reasonable advance notice and at IDS 

corporate offices in Miami, Florida. Altematively, the parties may mutually agree upon other 
I 

arrangements ** for the production of these documents. 

Is IDS asserting that IDS does not owe BellSouth the $3,049,140.74 allegedly paid to the Q 

account or the $3,231,996.10 allegedly billed in the Q account, as set forth in paragraphs 10 and 12 

of the Complaint, solely because the amount billed and paid exceeds the amount set forth in the 

Settlement Amendment? - 
IDS objects to this interrogatory on the grounds that it i s  vague, unintelligible aud 

contradicts the very allegations of the Amended Petition, Nevertheless, IDS states that its 

position is that the parties entered into a f i d e m m n g  and 

Apreement and no other agreements regarding the subject matter. Furthermore, IDS has made all 

Tn 

payments due under the SktkmmtA- and Axmndmmt settlement A,pement in 

accordance with such documents. Lastly, D S  has hlfilled its obligations under Settlement 

Aguxmai and AmedmdtSetflement- and thus BellSouth had no right to demand 

additional monies or othemise deny IDS access to LENS in order to extort excess monies. 

Identify the specific irreparable harm that JDS alleged it sustained as a result of BellSouth 

terminating IDS' access to LENS, as set forth in paragraph 27 of the Complaint. 

u 
IDS objects to this interrogatory on the grounds that it is vague and unintelligible. 

14 



Particularly since the definition of irreparable harxn includes factors that cannot be quantified. 

Nevertheless, IDS will state that without access to LENS, it is: (a) impossible to convert new 

customep and accounts; (b) impossible to service existing customer accounts; and (c) impossible 
/ 

to terminate specific existing accounts. In short, without access to the OSS systems available in 

LENS, it is impossible for a CLEC to maintain and service its customers, thereby causing injury 

to IDS' customer base. 

It is also IDS' understanding that two federal court judges (Judge Mark of the Southern 

District Bankruptcy Court and Judge Hinkle of the Northern District of Florida District Court) 

have found heparable harm where BellSouth denied another CLEC access to LENS (Le. Supra 

Telecom). The reasons each such court found irreparable harm in BellSouth's denial of access in 

those cases, apply equally here. IDS does not restate those reasons because BellSouth obviously 

has copies of those court proceedings. 

Identify each customer by working telephone number ("W"') that IDS allegedly lost or 

was unable to retain and the date of each alleged loss as a result of BellSouth terminating IDS' 

access to LENS. - -" , 

IDS has not quantified its lost customers or lost customer good will resulting fiom 

BellSouth's denid of access to LENS, and thus cannot reasonably answer this interrogatory at 

this time. Moreover, by their very nature, these losses are difficult to identify and quanti@. The 

lack of an ability to quantify such injury (to the extent possible), is further evidence that the 

hanned caused by BellSouth was irreparable. 

15 



Please provide all legal support for IDS' contention that Rule 25-22.032(6), Florida 

Administrative Code, prohibits BellSouth fiom discontinuing service to IDS during the complaint 

process because of any unpaid disputed bill, as alleged in paragraph 26 of the Complaint. 

I 

w - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. IDS further objects to this 

interrogatory on the grounds that it calls for legal conclusions and violates the work product 

privilege. The legal rational which BellSouth seeks, will most likely be the subject of post- 

hearing briefing, and thus are arguments and legal reasoning which BellSouth is not yet entitled 

to have. Finally, the Florida Administrative Code section, and decisions interpreting it, speak for 

themselves, 

Identify IDS' gross revenues on a monthly basis from March 2002 to the present. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. IDS M e r  objects to this 

interrogatory on the grounds that it is harassing, abusive and calls for the disclosure of 

confidential information that is irrelevant and not likely to lead to the discovery of admissible 

evidence. Notwithstanding this objection, if BellSouth can demonstrate to IDS a legitimate need 

for this information, ID$ in its sole discretion, will consider producing documents fiom which 

thki information can be derived. 

Identify all legal proceedings (by case caption and court) where IDS, any owner of IDS, any 
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present or former officer of IDS, and/or any Current or forma employee of IDS testified about or 

provided discovery respoflses relating to IDS' disputes with BellSouth, the Confidential Settlement, 

and/ar t.he-Settlement Amendment. For w h  such proceeding, identify all  pleadings, depositiws, 

and discovery responses responsive to this Interrogatory. 

Resnnnsel 

/ 

4 

IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

h m  BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth further 

monies under the s d l k m m d - w  and A m e n d m e n t T n y ,  which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in full. Any other disputes are not before the Cornmission in 

this procding. Notwithstanding the above, IDS will state that this dispute has only been brought 

in this docket and is not currently before (nor has it been before) any other Commission, the FCC, 

or any state and/or federal court. Hence, there are no other legal proceedings in which information 

regarding issues in this docket have been disclosed ox atherwise made a part of any discovery 

proceedings. 

Identify all legal proceedings (by case caption and court) where former employees of IDS 

sued JDS and alleged facts that implicated or relate to the IDS' disputes with BellSouth, the 

Confidential Settlement, and/or the Settlement Amendment. - 
D S  incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 
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interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the dimvery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

from Bel)South's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' r e h a l  to pay BellSouth fbrther 

monies under the 

claims have been paid and satisfied in fU. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

/ 

*' 

and Amendment Tn Settkmmt A g ~ m e n t ,  which IDS 

this proceeding. Notwithstanding the above, IDS will state that it knows of no other legd 

p r o c d g s  (including proceeding involving former employees) which allege my of the facts at 

issue before the Commission in this docket. 

Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Convmion charges" as set forth in Exhibit F to the 

Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that support the dispute and specifically the allegation 

that BellSouth continues the charge the "old rate" for UNE conversions; (2) describe in detail the 

basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time period and billing 

cycles that are the subject of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly 

basis; (6) identify how IDS learned of the dispute; (7) identi@ the person at IDS who has the most 

knowledge about the dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of these 

charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

Resnnnser 

IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is imlevmt to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

fhm BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth M e r  
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monies under the Am&mmt To se- , which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in full, Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues in dispute in this docket, were in fact refaenced in Category 8 of IDS prior 

November 3, 2003 request for informal resolution fiom this Commission, and that BellSouth was 

fully aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

/ 

$* 

LENS. Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and Unilaterally declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawful action in denying IDS access to 

LENS. 

Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Engineering charges" as set forth in Exhibit F to the 

Complaint, please (1) identifjf all documents that support the dispute and specifically the allegation 

that "BellSouth erroneously imposes engineering charges for which there is no documentation or an 

otherwise adequate method for validating charges" and that "BellSouth is charging us for repairs on 

the BellSouth side of the demarcation point"; (2) describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) 

identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time period and billing cycles that are the subject 

of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify how 

IDS learned of the dispute; (7) identify the person at XDS who has the most knowledge about the 

dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the portion of these undisputed charges, and if so, state 
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the mount paid. 

v 
@S incorporates its general objections by reference herein, Moreover, BellSouth's 

interngatow i s  irrelevant to any matter at i s m  in this docket, and not likely to l e d  to the discovery 

of adrnissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

fiom BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS refusal to pay BellSouth further 

monies under the Settlement- and A m m d m m f T c r n t  which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in full. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commissiun), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the pwpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution fiom this Commission, and that BellSouth 

was fully aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS. Hence providing proof that BelISouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sole pwpose of injuring by taking unlawfbl action in denying D S  access to 

LENS. 

27: 

Regarding IDS' dispute entitled 'Won-Basic 1 and Non-Basic 4 charges" as set forth in 

Exhibit F to the Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that support the dispute and 

specifically the allegation that "BellSouth erroneously bills non basic charges on basic UN5 lines": 
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(2) describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amout of the dispute; (4) identify the 

t h e  period and billing cycles h t  are the subject of !he dispute; (5 )  identify the WTNs at issue in 

this dispyte on ;d monthly basis; (ti) idatif)  how IDS learned of the dispute; (7) identify the person 
/ 

** 

at ICDS who bas the most knowledge about the dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the 

undisputed portion of these charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

u 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

fiom BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth M e r  

monies under the and A g r m ,  which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in hll. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' htexconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at iiispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of D S  

pnor November 3,2003 request for informal resdution fbm this commission, and that BeuSouth 

was fully aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS, Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute! 

"undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking un1awfi.d action in denying D S  access to 

LENS. 
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Regadhg IDS' dispute entitled ?Port install and disconnect charges" as set forth in Exhibit 

F to the$hmpla.int, please (I} identify all documents that support the dispute and specifidly the 

allegation that "BellSouth inappropriately charges multiples of the first-he port install or 

disconnect charge for d lines on multi-line ordm'' and that "BellSouth charges a disconnect fee to 

IDS when BellSouth or a third party canier wins an IDS customer"; (2) desixibe in detail the basis 

I 

ax* 

for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of the dispute; (4) identify the time period and billing cycles 

that are the subject of the dispute; (5) identify the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; 

(6) identify how IDS learned of the dispute; (7) identify the person at D S  who has the most 

knowledge about the dispute; and (8) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of these 

charges, and if so, state the amount paid. 

IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

intemogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

from BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refhal to pay BellSouth fiuther 

monies under the and Amdmmt Tn , which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in full. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commissian), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 
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fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 q u e s t  for informal resolution h m  this Commission, and that BellSouth 

ww fbllygware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawful action in denying IDS access to 

LEiNS, 

i 

29 ; 

Regarding IDS' dispute entitled '%rt/loop rerates" as set forth in Exhibit F to the 

Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that support the dispute and specifically the allegation 

that "BellSouth mistakenly continued to charge the old rate for a period of time and failed to credit 

IDS for such overcharges"; (2) describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of 

the dispute; (4) identify the time period and billing cycles that are the subject of the dispute; ( 5 )  

identi@ the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify how IDS learned of the 

dispute; (7) identify the person at D S  who has the most knowledge about the dispute; and (8) state 

whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of these charges, and if so, state the amount paid. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

h m  BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth further 

m o n k  under the t i & k m e ~ L w  and a, which IDS 

claim have been paid and satisfied in full. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 
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this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be $the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 
? 

*- 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution from this Commission, and that BellSouth 

was fully aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS, Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and UnilateraUy declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawful action in denying IDS access to 

LENS. 

qn: 

Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Usage rerates" as set forth in Exhibit F to the Complaint, 

please (1) identify dl documents that support the dispute and specifically the allegation that 

"BellSouth mistakenly continued to charge the old rate for a period of time and failed to credit IDS 

for such overcharges"; (2) describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) identify the amount of the 

dispute; (4) identify the time period and billing cycles that are the subject of the dispute; ( 5 )  identify 

the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify how iDS learned of the dispute; 

(7) identi@ the person at IDS who has the most knowledge about the dispute; and (8) state whether 

IDS has charges, and if so, state the mount paid. 

Resnnnse. 

IDS incorporates its g e n d  objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in th is  docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 
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of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

fiom BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth fhrther 

monies under the W A m e e m e n t  and Amennment To , which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in fill. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

J 

2. 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution fiom this Commission, and that BellSouth 

was filly aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS. Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawful action in denying IDS access to 

Regarding IDS' dispute entitled "Market-based rates" as set forth in Exhibit F to the 

Complaint, please (1) identify all documents that support the dispute and specifically the allegation 

that ttBeUSouth bills IDS an improper rate for ports on accounts in excess of four lines and fails to 

bill in a mechanized fahion" and that "BellSouth improperly bills a market-based rate on lines that 

are not in the MSA"; (2) identify the rate that IDS believes BellSouth should be charging IDS for 

ports on accounts in excess of four lines; (3) identify the source of any obligation of BellSouth to 

bill IDS "in a mechanized fashion"; (4) describe in detail what IDS' understanding of what a bill in 
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a "mechanized fashion" would look like; (5) describe in detail the basis for the dispute; (3) identify 

the amount of the dispute; (6) identify the time period and billing cycles that are the subject of the 

dispute; (7) identify the WTNs at issue in this dispute on a monthly basis; (8) identify how IDS 

learned of the dispute; (9) identi@ the person at IDS who bas the most knowledge about the 

dispute; and (10) state whether IDS has paid the undisputed portion of these charges, and if so, state 

the amount paid. 

i 

I*' 

- 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to Iead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence, The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

fiom BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' rehsal to pay BellSouth further 

monies under the w-m and Amendmmt. Tn Sctkmmt Agnxmmt , which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in full. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution fiom this Commission, and that BellSouth 

was l l l y  aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS, Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sale purpose of injuring by taking unlawful action in denying IDS access to 
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LENS. 

I 

&garding the "issues subject to confidmtia.lity requirements" that D S  refers to in Exhibit F 

to the Complaint, please (1) identify each such dispute and any documents that suppolt each 

dispute; (2) describe in detail the basis for each dispute; (3)-idmtifY the amount of each dispute; (4) 

identify the time period and billing cycles that are the subject of each dispute; ( 5 )  identify the 

WTNs at issue in each dispute on a monthly basis; (6) identify haw JDS learned of each dispute; (7) 

identify the person at DS who has the mast knowledge abut each dispute; and (8) state whether 

D S  has paid the undisputed portion of each dispute, and if so, state the amount paid. - 
a. 

IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. The "issues subject to 

confidentiality requirements" refer to those issues set forth in the Amended Petition in this docket 

(at least as of the date of November 3, 2003). The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the 

Amended Petition) arises from BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to 

pay BellSouth further monies under the and a 
Agmmat, wbich IDS claims have been paid and satisfied in fill. Any other disputes are not 

before the Commission in'this proceeding The specifics of this dispute are.set forth in the 

Amended Petition. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of 

highlighting the fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as 

Category 8 of IDS prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution h m  this Commission, 

and that BellSouth was hIly aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to 

deny IDS access to LENS. Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally 
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declared a dispute, ''Undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawful action in 

denying IDS access to LENS. 
? 

435 further objects to BellSouth's other requests for details as harassing, abusive, 

vexatious and more properly the subject of other discovery methods, including production 

requests andor depositions. Nevertheless, most (if not all) of the details requested can be found 

** 

in relevant documentation, and thus pursuant to F1a.R.Civ.P. 1.34O(c), IDS will make available 

for inspection and copying, documents relating to the SdikmmtAgtxmmt and 

Settlement-, payments made under these settlement agreements, correspondence 

between the parties regarding the settlement agreements, and correspondence regarding BellSouth's 

discontinuance of IDS' access to LENS as a result of the dispute over the settlement agreements. 

Such documents will be made available for inspection and copying upon reasonable advance notice 

and at JDS corporate offices in Miami, Florida. Alternatively, the parties may mutually agree upon 

other arrangements for the production of these documents. 

Please identify al l  documents that support your contention in Exhibit F to tho Complaint 

that BellSouth "failed to promptly acknowledge and properly process billing disputes" and that 

"BellSouth rehses to supply [IDS] with requested information." 

IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

fiom BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth further 
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which IDS monies under the 

claims have been paid and satisfied in full. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

and Ametldment Tn 

> 

a 

stili be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution h r n  this Commission, and that BellSouth 

was fblly aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS. Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute, 

'hndisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawlbl action in denying IDS access to 

LENS. These actions reflect that BellSouth "failed to promptly acknowledge and properly process 

billing disputes". Moreover, BellSouth's act of reksing to specify how it claimed IDS still owed 

BellSouth money under the settlement agreements, is evidence that "BellSouth rehses to supply 

[IDS] with requested information." 

Please identify all instances where BellSouth allegedly "failed to promptly acknowledge and 

properly process billing disputes, setting forth the date of each such instance; the BellSouth 

employee(s) associated with each such instance; and the specific dispute in question, - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 
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of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

h m  BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth M a  

monies upder the S , e t h n & A m  and m - m  which IDS 
I 

=?e 

claims have been paid and satisfied in 111. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exbibit F to the Amended Petition was referenced for the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution h r n  this Commission, and that BellSouth 

was fiiily aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 

LENS. Hence providing proof that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawfid action in denying IDS accesS to 

LENS. 

IDS M e r  objects to BellSouth's other requests for details as harassing, abusive, 

vexatious and more properly the subject of other discovery methods, including production 

requests andlor depositions. Nevertheless, most (if not all) ofthe details requested can be found 

in relevant documentation, and thus pursuant to F1a.R.Civ.P. 1.34O(c), IDS will make available 

for inspection and copying, documents relating to the 

Setkmmt-, payments made under these settlement agreements, correspondence 

between the parties regarding the settlement agreements, and correspondence regarding BellSouth's 

discontinuance of IDS' access to LENS as a result of the dispute over the settlement agreements. 

and 
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Such documents will be made available for inspection and copying upon reasonable advance notice 

and at IDS corporate offices in Miami, Florida. Alternatively, the parties may mutually agree upon 

other arrapgements ** for the production of these documents. 

/ 

Please identify all instances where BellSouth allegedly f8iled to "supply [IDS] with 

requeited information", setthg forth the date of each such instance; the BellSouth employee(s) 

associated with each such iustance; the specific dispute in question; and the infomation requested 

by IDS. - 
IDS incorporates its general objections by reference herein. Moreover, BellSouth's 

interrogatory is irrelevant to any matter at issue in this docket, and not likely to lead to the discovery 

of admissible evidence. The only dispute alleged in this docket (and the Amended Petition) arises 

h m  BellSouth's denial of access to LENS as a result of IDS' refusal to pay BellSouth fiuther 

monies under the Setkmmt- and A n u m h m t t - ~ m ,  which IDS 

claims have been paid and satisfied in kll. Any other disputes are not before the Commission in 

this proceeding. Moreover, any other dispute between the parties (which is not before this 

Commission), may to so some degree, not yet be ripe for formal dispute resolution because it may 

still be in the midst of an escalated informal procedure provided for in the parties' Interconnection 

Agreement. Exhibit F to the Amended Petition was refmced fur the purpose of highlighting the 

fact that the very issues at dispute in this docket, were in fact referenced in as Category 8 of IDS 

prior November 3,2003 request for informal resolution fiom this Commission, and that BellSouth 

was fully aware that these issues were disputed when it took unilateral action to deny IDS access to 
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LENS, Hence providing p m f  that BellSouth deliberately and unilaterally declared a dispute, 

"undisputed" for the sole purpose of injuring by taking unlawfur action in denying IDS access to 

LENS. These actions reflect that BellSouth "failed to promptly acknowledge and properly process 

billing disputes". Moreover, BellSouth act of refiising to specifi how it claimed IDS still owed 

SellSouth money under the settlement agreements, is evidence that BellSouth failed to "supply 

I 

2. 

IDS] with requested information." 

IDS further objects to BellSouth's other requests for details as harassing, abusive, 

vexatious and more properly the subject of other discovery methods, including production 

requests and/or depositions. Nevertheless, most (if not all) of the details requested can be found 

in relevant documentation, and thus pursuant to F1a.R.Civ.P. 1.340(c), IDS will make available 

for inspection and copying, documents relating to the SdikmmtUgcamxd and 

payments made under these settlement agreements, correspondence 

between the parties regarding the settlement agreements, and correspondence regarding BellSouth's 

discontinuance of IDS' access to LENS as a result of the dispute over the settlement agreements, 

Such documents will be made available fur inspection and copying upon reasonable advance notice 

and at IDS corporate offices in Miami, Florida. Alternatively, the parties may mutually agree upon 

other arrangements for the production of these documents. 

Tn R- Fnr P r e  - 
Please produce all documents identified, referred to, relied upon or responsive to 

BellSouth's First Set of Interrogatories propounded upon IDS on March f 5,2002. 

ResnnnsE: 
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IDS objects to this request on the grounds that it is overly broad, vague, abusive, harassing, seek 

confidential and proprietary information, and seeks documents that are irrelevant and not likely to 

lead to di~overy of admissible evidence. Notwithstanding this objection, IDS will make available 

for inspection and copying, documents relating to the - and - 
-, payments made under these settlement agreements, correspondence 

between the parties regarding the settlement agreements, and correspondence regarding BellSouth's 

I 

a- 

discontinuance of IDS' access to LENS as a result of the dispute over the settlement agreements, 

Such documents will be made available for inspection and copying upon reasonable advance notice 

and at IDS coprate offices in Miami, Florida Alternatively, the parties may mutually agree upon 

other arrangements for the production of these documents. 
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R 

STATE OF FZORIDA 
)SS: 

COUNTY OF MLAMI-DADE) 

Telcom, LLC who after being sworn, deposes and states that he executed the above and foregoing 

interrogatories, that he has proper authority to do so, that the answers provided are true and correct 

to the best of his knowledge and belief, and who is - ,  personally known to me or provided 
__LI -. ’ I 

-. as identification. 

Print N v e :  
MY Commission Expires: 
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EXHIBIT 
Meza, James 

From: Mea, James 
Sent: 
To: 'Doc Horton' 
cc: White, Nancy; Lackey, Douglas 
Subject: IDS Meet and Confer 

Tuesday, April 20,2004 4:06 PM + 

Doc: 1 have review& IDS'S discovery responses propounded last week and would like to raise a few issues with you to 
see if we can resolve tDS's objections before I file a motion to compel. I would appreciate a response by the close of 
business this Friday, April 23, 2004. 

1. In general, IDS states that it will provide responsive documents for inspection and copying at its place of business. 
If necessary, BellSouth wilt utilize such a process but will expect IDS to come to Atlanta to obtain copies of any documents 
it requests through discovery. In my opinion, the more efficient and tess costly procedure would be for each party to make 
copies and produce the responsive documents to each other (assuming that the production is not massive). Please let me 
know if IDS is amenable to this reciprocal arrangement. BellSouth reserves the right to address any additional deficiencies 
regarding IDS' production after receiving the responsive documents. 

2. Interrogatory No. 2 This Interrogatory asks for the identification of any person who has any knowledge of any 
allegation asserted in the Complaint. IDS objected to identifying any person who is not a current/former employee of IDS 
on the grounds that it is "overly broad and purports to seek information regarding BellSouth employees, which are under 
BeltSouth's own possession and control." These objections are without merit. First, the Interrogatory is not overly broad 
as it is narrowly tailored to the identification of persons who have knowledge about allegations in the Complaint. Second, it 
is irrelevant whether BellSouth employees are "under BellSouth's own possession and control" as to whether IDS ha5 an 
obligation to provide a full and complete response to this Interrogatory. If IDS knows that certain BellSouth employees 
have knowledge about the alegations in the Complaint, then IDS should identify those individuals. Moreover, t believe that 
the response is deficient, because IDS fails to identify former IDS empfayees who were substantially involved in the initial 
complaint between the parties in 2001 that led to the Settlement at issue in this proceeding, including Keith Kramer, Bill 
Gulas, and Becky Wellman. For these reasons, BellSouth requests that IDS (1) identify all BellSouth employees that may 
have knowledge about any allegation in the Complaint; and (2) rethink and expand its identification of former employees 
that have knowledge. 

3. Interroqatow No. 1 2  This Interrogatory asks IDS to identify all disputes it is asserting in the Complaint, the value 
of each dispute, the basis for each dispute, all documents that support the dispute, and the person who has the most 
knowledge a? IDS about the dispute. IDS objected to the "request for documents in this interrogatory as being protected by 
the work product privilege." However, IDS failed to provide a privilege log with its response. Also, IDS failed to identify the 
person at IDS who has the most knowledge about the identified disputed. Accordingly, BellSouth requests that IDS 
produce a privilege log as well as provide a complete response to Interrogatory No. 12. 

4. 
makes in the Complaint. Specifically, in relation to Paragraph 20 of the dispute and IDS'S statement that each of the items 
and charges set forth in the informal complaint "are in dispute" and that "IDS wishes to bring to a conclusion these matters 
and thus has begun to prepare filings on each of its remaining disputes", BellSouth asked IDS to identify the nature of 
each remaining dispute, the amount of each dispute, where IDS is pursuing each dispute, the person at IDS who has the 
most knowledge of each dispute, and state whether IDS has submitted a billing dispute to BellSouth for each dispute. IDS 
refused to provide any responsive information and objected on the grounds that any information retating to these disputes 
is irrelevant to this proceeding. Given that IDS made the above allegations in the Complaint, IDS has not withdrawn the 
allegations, IDS considers the items to still be in dispute, and that IDS contends that BellSouth "cannot discontinue any 
services to IDS until each of these good faith billing disputes has been resolved by the appropriate commissions" (See 
Para 21 ), IDS'S relevance irrelevance objection is without merit. Thus, BellSouth requests that IDS answer Interrogatory 
No. 14. 

lnterroqatorv No. 14 This Interrogatory specifically asks IDS to describe in further detail a statement that IDS 

5. 
IDS and BellSouth relating to the Settlement and the Settlement Amendment, including date of communication, medium, 
all IDS employees involved, and a summary of each communication. IDS objected to this interrogatory on the grounds 
that it is "harassing and abusive because the information sought herein can more efficiently be obtained by use of requests 
for production, supplemented by deposition testimony (W needed)." This objection is groundless. There is nothing 
"harassing and abusive" about asking the plaintiff in a proceeding to identify through interrogatories all communications 
between the parties that rejate specifically to the dispute at issue. Of course, IDS can produce a written communication in 
lieu of identifying it in an interrogatory but IDS cannot hide behind an objection to frustrate discovery. Accordingly, 

lnterroqatorv No. 17 This Interrogatory asks for the identification of all communications (verballwritten) between 



BellSouth requests that IDS identify all communications, both verbal and written, between the parties relating to the 
settlement and Settfement Amendment or, for written communications, produce said cornrn unications in lieu of 
identification. 

6. Interrogatory No. 18 In this Interrogatory, BellSouth requests that IDS clarify its position on the dispute asserted 
by IDS related to the Q account and the Settlement. Specifically, BellSouth asks IDS to explain whether IDS disputes the 
amount allegedly paid to the Q account and the amount billed to the Q account sofely because the amount billed and paid 
exceeds the amount set forth in the Settlement Amendment. In response, IDS raises generally inapplicable objections but 
goes on to provide a "canned" response that does not address the specific question asked. BellSouth requests that IDS 
respond to the specific, limited question posed in the interrogatory. 

7. 
potentiat motives for filing disputes in lieu of making payment of amounts owed. BellSouth is willing to enter into a 
confidential agreement with IDS to address IDS's confidential information concerns. 

w 
Ilnterroqatow No. 22 With this Interrogatory, BellSouth is requesting IDS's gross revenues to evaluate IDS'S 

8. 
any owner of IDS, any present or former officer of IDS, andlor any current or former emptoyees of IDS testified about or 
provided discovery responses retating to IDS disputes with BellSouth, inctuding but not limited to the Settlement 
Agreement and the Settlement Amendment. Similarly, Interrogatory No. 25 asks for the identification of all legal 
proceedings where former employees of IDS sued IDS and alleged facts that implicate or relate to the IDS's disputes with 
BellSouth the Settlement, and/or the settlement Amendment. In response, IDS objected on the grounds that such 
information was irrelevant but then states that "there are no other fegal proceedings in which information regarding issues 
in this docket have been disclosed or otherwise made a part of any discovery proceeding" and that "IDS will state that it 
knows of no other legal proceedings (including proceedings invoking former employees) which allege any of the facts at 
issue before the Cornmission in this docket." IDS's responses are either incorrect or IDS has interpreted the 
Interrogatories too narrowly. As can be seen by the attached subpoena issued to BellSouth (but was subsequently 
withdrawn) in Case No.: 02-2951 6CA-01-13, pending in the 1 1 th Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dad@ County, BellSouth 
has knowledge that Keith Kramer, Bill Gulas, and Becky Wellman, all former employees of IDS, have sued tDS as well as 
the principals of IDS and that the plaintiffs wish to ask BellSouth questions relating to the same Settlement Agreement 
that is at issue here, any modifications to the Settlement, monies or credits due to IDS under the Settlement, and the 
current status of the Settlement. Most, if not all, of these issues are also at issue in the instant Commission proceeding 
and BellSouth is entitled to find out if IDS or any current or former employees of IDS made any statements regarding the 
Settlement Agreement and/or the Amended Settlement in the civil proceeding. Clearly, this information is relevant, and 
IDS's statement that it is unaware of any responsive information appears to be incorrect. For these reasons, BellSouth 
requests that IDS supplement is response to these Interrogatories and provide responsive information. 

lnterroqatories Nos. 23-24 Interrogatory No. 24. asks for information relating to all legal proceedings where IDS, 

Thanks in advance for your cooperation in this matter and i look forward to your response. Please contact me if you have 
any questions or if you would like to set up a call to discuss. 

Jim 

fax-frorn.pdf (137 
KB) 
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Meza, James 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJect: 

Doc Horton [nhorton 8 lawfla.com] 
Tuesday, April 20,2004 4:20 PM 
Meza, James 
Re: IDS Meet and Confer 

Jim--Will l o o k l a t  everything and get with you. I just got the bulk of the  files F r i  
afternoon so I.% t ry ing  to catch up to you---that's my problem not yours. I would prefer 
that we not have to f i l e  motions and answers and will see what we can do Doc 

>>> "Meza, James" <James.Meza@BELLSOUTH.COM> 04/20/04 04:06PM >>> 
D o c :  I have reviewed IDS's discovery responses propounded last week and would like to 
raise a few issues with you to see if w e  can resolve IDS's objections before I file a 
motion to compel- I would appreciate a response by the close of business this Friday, 
April 2 3 ,  2004. 

1. 
for inspection and copying at i ts  place of business. If necessary, BellSouth will utilize 
such a process but  will expect I D S  to come to Atlanta to obtain copies of any documents it 
requests through discovery. Tn my opinion, t h e  m o r e  efficient and less costly procedure 
would be far each party to make copies and produce the responsive documents to each other 
(assuming that the production is not massive). 
this reciprocal arrangement. 
deficiencies regarding I D S '  production after receiving the responsive documents. 

In general ,  IDS states that it will provide responsive documents 

Please let me know if IDS is amenable to 
BellSouth reserves the  right to address any additional 

2, Interrogatory No. 2 This Interrogatory asks for the 
identification o f  any person who has any knowledge of any allegation asserted in the 
Cornplaint. IDS objected to identifying any person who is not a currentjformer employee of 
IDS on the grounds that it is "overly broad and purports to seek information regarding 
Bellsouth employees, which are under BellSouth's own possession and control." 
objections are without merit. 
narrowly tailored to t he  identification of persons who have knowledge about allegations in 
t he  Complaint. Second, it is i r re levant  whether BellSouth employees are "under 
BellSouth's own possession and control" as to whether XDS has an obligation to provide a 
full and complete response to this Interrogatory. If I D S  k n o w s  that certain BellSouth 
employees have knowledge about the  allegations in the Complaint, then IDS should identify 
those individuals. Moreover, I believe that the response is deficient, because IDS fails 
to identify farmer IDS employees who were substantially involved in the initial complaint 
between the parties i n  2001 that led to t h e  Settlement at issue in this proceeding, 
including Keith Kramer, Bill Gulas, and Becky Wellman. For these reasons, BellSouth 
requests that I D S  (1) identify all. BellSouth employees that may have knowledge about any 
allegation in the  C o m p l a i n t ;  and (2) rethink and expand its identification of former 
employees that have knowledge. 

These 
First, the  Interrogatory is  not overly broad as it is 

3 .  Interrogatory No. 12 This Interrogatory asks IDS to identify 
all disputes it is asserting in the Complaint, the value of each dispute, the basis for 
each dispute, all documents that support the dispute, and t h e  person who has the most 
knowledge at IDS about the dispute. I D S  objected to the "request fo r  documents in this 
interrogatory as being protected by the work product privilege." However, I D S  failed to 
provide a privilege log with its response. Also, I D S  failed to identify the person a t  IDS 
who has the most knowledge about the identified disputed- Accordingly, BellSouth requests 
that IDS produce a p r i v i l e g e  log as  well as provide a complete response to Interrogatory 
No. 12. 

4 .  Interrogatory No. 14 T h i s  Interrogatory specifically asks IDS 
to describe in further detail a statement that IDS makes in the Complaint. Specifically, 
in relation to Paragraph 20 of the  dispute and IDS'S statement that each of the items and 
charges set forth in the informal complaint "are in dispute" and that " I D S  wishes to bring 
to a conclusion these matters and thus has begun to prepare filings on each of its 
remaining disputes", BellSouth asked I D S  to identify t he  nature of each remaining dispute, 
the amount o f  each dispute, where IDS is pursuing each dispute, the person at IDS who has 
the most knowledge of each dispute, and state whether IDS has submitted a billing dispute 
to BellSouth for each dispute, IDS refused to provide any responsive information and 

1 



objected on the  grounds that any information relating to these disputes is irrelevant to 
this proceeding. 
withdrawn t he  allegations, IDS considers the items to still be in dispute, and that IDS 
contends that BellSouth "cannot discontinue any services to IDS until each of these good 
faith billing disputes has been resolved by t h e  appropriate commissions" (See Para 21), 
IDS's relevance irrelevance objection is without merit. Thus, BellSouth requests tha t  IDS 
a n s w e r  Interrogatory No. 14. 

Given that IDS made the above allegations in the Complaint, IDS has not 

5. Interrogatory No. 17 This Interrogatory asks f o r  the 
identification of all communications (verbal/written) between IDS and BellSouth relating 
to the Settlement and the Settlement Amendment, including date of communication, medium, 
all IDS employges involved, and a summary of each communication. IDS objected to this 
interrogatory on the grounds that it is "harassing and abusive because the information 
sought herein can more efficiently be obtained by use of requests for production, 
supplemented by deposition testimony [if needed)." This objection is groundless. There 
is nothing "harassing and abusive" about asking the plaintiff in a proceeding to identify 
through interrogatories a l l  communications between the parties that relate specifically to 
the dispute at issue. 
identifying it in an interrogatory but IDS cannot hide behind an objection to frustrate 
discovery. Accordingly, BellSouth requests t ha t  IDS identify a l l  communications, both 
verbal and written, between the parties relating to the Settlement and Settlement 
Amendment or, for written communications, produce said communications in l i e u  of 
identification. 

Of course, IDS can produce a written communication in lieu of 

6- 
that 
the 

Interrogatory No. 28 I n  this Interrogatory, BellSouth requests 
IDS clarify its position on the  dispute asserted by IDS related to the Q account and 
Settlement. Specifically, BellSouth asks IDS to explain whether IDS disputes the 

amount allegedly paid to the  Q account and the amount billed to the Q account solely 
because the amount billed and paid exceeds the amount set forth in the Settlement 
Amendment. In response, IDS raises generally inapplicable objections but goes on to 
provide a "canned" response that does not address the specific question asked. BellSouth 
requests that IDS respond to the specific, limited question posed in the interrogatory. 

7. Interrogatory No. 22 With this Interrogatory, BellSouth is 
requesting IDS'S gross revenues to evaluate IDS'S potential motives for f i l i n g  disputes in 
lieu of making payment of amounts owed. BellSouth is willing to enter into a confidential 
agreement with IDS to address IDS'S confidential infarmation concerns. 

8 .  Interrogatories Nos, 23-24 Interrogatory No. 24.  asks f o r  
information relating to all legal proceedings where IDS, any owner of IDS, any present or 
former officer of IDS, andlor any curren t  or former employees of IDS testified about or 
provided discovery responses relating to I D S  disputes with BellSouth, including but not 
limited to the  Settlement Agreement and the Settlement Amendment. Similarly, 
Interrogatory No. 25 asks for the identification of all legal proceedings where former 
employees of I D S  sued IDS and alleged facts that implicate or relate to the IDS'S disputes 
w i t h  BellSouth t he  Settlement, and/or the Settlement Amendment. In response, IDS objected 
on the grounds that such information was irrelevant but then states that "there are no 
<other legal proceedings in which information regarding issues in this docket have been 
disclosed or otherwise made a part of any discovery proceeding" and that " I D S  will state 
that it knows of no other legal proceedings (including proceedings involving former 
employees) which allege any of the facts at issue before the Commission in this docket." 
IDS's responses are either incorrect or I D S  has interpreted the Interrogatories too 
narrowly. 
subsequently withdrawn) in Case No.: 0 2 - 2 9 5 1 6 C A - 0 1 - 1 3 ,  pending in the 11 th  Judicial 
Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, BellSouth has knowledge that Keith Kramer, Bill 
Gulas, and Becky Wellman, all former employees of IDS, have sued IDS as well as the 
principals of I D S  and that the  plaintiffs 
same Settlement Agreement t h a t  is at issue here, any modifications to the Settlement, 
monies or credits due to IDS under t he  Settlement, and the current status of the 
Settlement. Most, if not all, of these issues are also at issue in the instant Commission 
proceeding and BellSouth is entitled to find out if IDS or any current or former employees 
of IDS made any statements regarding the Settlement Agreement and/or the Amended 
Settlement in the civil proceeding. Clearly, this information is relevant, and IDS's 
statement that it is unaware of any responsive information appears to be incorrect. For 
these reasons, BellSouth requests that IDS supplement is response to these Interrogatories 
and provide responsive information. 

A s  can be seen by the attached subpoena issued to BellSouth (but was 

wish to ask BellSouth questions relating to the 
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Thanks in advance for your cooperation in t h i s  matter and I l ook  forward to your  response- 
Please contact me if you have any questions or if you would like to set up a call to 
discuss. 

J i m  

***.it* 

"The i n f o m a t i &  transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and m a y  contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or t a k i n g  of any action in reliance 
upon, this information by persons or entities other  than the intended recipient is 
prohibited, If you received this in error, please contact the  sender and delete the 
material from all computers." 113 
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Meza, James 

From: Meza, James 
Sent: 
To: 'Doc Horton' 
Subject: 

Tuesday, May 04,2004 12:t 5 PM 

RE: IDS Meet and Confer 

i 

Doc: Do you know where we stand on this? 

--_-- Original Message----- 
From: Doc Horton [mailto:nhortonQlawfla.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2004 4:20 PM 
To: Meza, James 
Subject:  R e :  IDS Meet and Confer 

2- 

Jim--Wi11 look at everything and get with you. I just got the  bulk of the files F r i  
afternoon so I ' m  trying to catch up ta you---that's my problem not yours- I would prefer 
that we not have t o  file motions and answers and will see what we can do Doc 

>>z "Meza, James" <James.Meza@BELLSOUTH.COM> 04 /20 /04  04:06PM >>> 
Doc: 
raise a few issues with you to see if we can resolve IDS'S objections before I file a 
motion to compel. 
April 23, 2004. 

I have reviewed IDS'S discovery responses propounded last week and would like to 

I would appreciate a response by the close of business this Friday, 

1. In general, I D S  states that it will provide.responsive documents 
for inspection and copying at its place of business. If necessary, BellSouth will utilize 
such a process but will expect I D S  t o  come to Atlanta to obtain copies of any documents it 
requests through discovery. In my opinion, the more efficient and less costly procedure 
would be for each party to make copies and produce the responsive documents to each other 
(assuming t h a t  the production is not massive). Please let me know if IDS is amenable to 
this reciprocal arrangement. 
deficiencies regarding IDS' production after receiving the responsive documents. 

BellSouth reserves the right t o  address any additional 

2 .  Interrogatory NO. 2 This Interrogatory asks  f o r  t h e  
identification of any person who has any knowledge of any allegation asserted in the  
Complaint. IDS objected to identifying any person who is not a current/former employee of 
IDS on the grounds that it is 'overly broad and purports to seek information regarding 
BellSouth employees, which are under BellSouth's own possession and control." These 
objections are without merit. F i r s t ,  the Interrogatory is not overly broad as it is 
narrowly tailored to t he  identification of persons who have knowledge about allegations in 

BellSouth's own possession and control" as to whether I D S  has an obligation to provide a 
full and complete response to t h i s  Interrogatory. If IDS knows that certain BellSouth 
employees have knowledge about t h e  allegations i n  the Complaint, then IDS should identify 
those individuals. Moreover, I believe that the response is deficient, because I D S  fails 
to identify former IDS employees who w e r e  substantially involved in the initial complaint 
between the  parties in 2001 that led to the Settlement at issue in this proceeding, 
including Keith Kramer, Bill Gulas, and Becky Wellman. For these reasons, BellSouth 
requests t h a t  I D S  (1) identify a l l  BellSouth employees that m a y  have knowledge about any 
allegation in the Complaint; and (2) rethink and expand its identification of former 
employees that have knowledge. 

. the  Cornplaint. Second,. it.is irrelevant whether BellSouth employees are "under 

3 .  Interrogatory No. 12 This Interrogatory asks IDS to identify 
all disputes it is asserting in the Complaint, the value of each dispute, t he  basis for 
each dispute, all documents that support the dispute, and the person who has t h e  most 
knowledge at IDS about the dispute. IDS objected to the "request f o r  documents in this 
interrogatory as being protected by the  work product privilege." However, IDS failed to 
provide a privilege log with its response. Also, IDS failed to identify the person at I D S  
who has t he  most knowledge about the identified disputed. Accordingly, BellSouth requests 
that IDS produce a privilege log as well as provide a complete response to Interrogatory 
No. 12. 

1 



4 .  Interrogatory No. 14 This Interrogatory specifically a s k s  IDS 
to describe in further detail a statement that IDS makes in the Complaint. Specifically, 
in relation to Paragraph 20 of the dispute and IDS'S statement that each of the items and 
charges set forth in the informal complaint "are in dispute" and that " I D S  wishes to bring 
to a conclusion 
remaining disputes", BellSouth asked IDS to identify t h e  nature of each remaining dispute, 
the amount of each dispute, where IDS is pursuing each dispute, the person at I D S  who has 
the most knowledge of each dispute, and state whether IDS has submitted a billing dispute 
to BellSouth for each dispute. 
objected on'the grounds that my information relating to these disputes is irrelevant to 
this proceeding-. Given that I D S  made the above allegations in the Complaint, IDS has not 
withdrawn t he  Bllegations, IDS considers the items to still be in dispute, and that IDS 
contends that BellSouth "cannot discontinue any services to IDS until each of these good 
faith billing disputes has been resolved by the appropriate commissions" (See Para 211, 
IDS's relevance irrelevance objection is without merit. Thus, BellSouth requests that IDS 
answer Interrogatory No. 14. 

these matters and thus has begun to prepare filings on each of its 

IDS refused to provide any responsive information and 

5. Interrogatory Nq. 17 This Interrogatory asks for the 
identification of all communications (verbal/written) between IDS and BellSouth relating 
to the Settlement and the Settlement Amendment, including date of communication, medium, 
a11 IDS employees involved, and a summary of each communication. IDS objected to this 
interrogatory on the grounds that it is "harassing and abusive because the information 
sought herein can more efficiently be obtained by use of requests for  production, 
supplemented by deposition testimony (if needed)," This objection is groundless. There 
is nothing "harassing and abusive" about asking t h e  plaintiff in a proceeding to identify 
through interrogatories a l l  comunications between the parties that relate specifically to 
the dispute at issue. Of course,  IDS can produce a written communication in lieu of 
identifying it in an interrogatory but IDS cannot hide behind an objection to frustrate 
discovery. Accordingly, BellSouth requests that IDS identify a l l  communications, both 
verbal and written, between the  parties relating to the Settlement and Settlement 
Amendment or, for written comunications, produce said communications in lieu of 
identification. 

6 .  lnterrogatory No. 18 In this Interrogatory, BellSouth requests 
that IDS clarify its position an the dispute asserted by IDS related to the  Q account and 
the  Settlement. Specifically, BellSouth a s k s  IDS to explain whether I D S  disputes the 
amount allegedly paid to the Q account and the amount billed to the Q account solely 
because the amount billed and paid exceeds the amount set forth in the Settlement 
Amendment. In response, IDS raises generally inapplicable objections but  goes on to 
provide a "canned" response that does not address the specific question asked. BellSouth 
requests t h a t  IDS respond to the specific, limited question posed in the interrogatory. 

7'. Interrogatory No. 22 With this Interrogatory, BellSouth is 
requesting IDS's gross revenues to evaluate IDS'S potential motives for filing disputes in 
lieu of making payment of amounts owed. BellSouth is willing to enter into a confidential 
agreement with IDS to address IDS'S confidential information concerns. 

8, Interrogatories Nos. 23-24 Interrogatory No. 24.  asks for 
information relating to all legal proceedings where IDS, any owner of IDS, any present or 
former officer of IDS, and/or any current or former employees of IDS testified about or 
provided discovery responses relating to IDS disputes with BellSouth, including but not 
limited to the Settlement Agreement and the Settlement Amendment. Similarly, 
Interrogatory No. 25 asks for the identification of all legal proceedings where former 
employees of IDS sued IDS and alleged facts that implicate or relate to the IDS's disputes 
with BellSouth the Settlement, and/or the Settlement Amendment. In response, I D S  objected 
on the  grounds that such information was irrelevant but then states that "there are no 
other legal proceedings in which information regarding issues in this docket have been 
disclosed or otherwise made a part of any discovery proceeding" and t h a t  " I D S  will state 
that it knows of no other legal proceedings (including proceedings involving former 
employees) which allege any of the facts at i s s u e  before the Commission in this docket." 
IDS's responses are either incorrect or IDS has interpreted the Interrogatories too 
narrowly. As can be seen by the attached subpoena issued to BellSouth (but was 
subsequently withdrawn) in Case No.: 02-29516CA-01-13, pending in the 11th Judicial 
Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Bellsouth has knowledge that Keith Kramer, B i l l  
Gulas, and Becky Wellman, all fomer employees of I D S ,  have sued I D S  as well as the 
principals of I D S  and that the plaintiffs 
same Settlement Agreement that is at issue here, any modifications to the Settlement, 

wish to ask BellSouth questions relating to the  
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monies or credits due to IDS under the Settlement, and the curren t  s ta tus  of the 
Settlement. Most, if not all, of these issues are also at issue i n  the instant Commission 
proceeding and BellSouth is entitled to find o u t  if IDS or any current or former employees 
of IDS made any statements regarding the Settlement Agreement and/or the Amended 
Settlement in the civil proceeding. Clearly, this information is relevant, and IDS'S 
statement tha t  it is unaware of any responsive information appears to be incorrect, For 
these reasons, BellSouth requests t h a t  IDS supplement 
and provide responsive information. 

Thanks in aavance for your cooperation in this matter 
Please contactzme if you have any questions or if you 
discuss. &* 

is resp6nse to these Interrogatories 

and I look forward to your response. 
would like to set up a call to 

J i m  

I**** 

"The information transmitted is intended only f o r  the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action i n  reliance 
Upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is  
prohibited. If you received t h i s  in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from a l l  computers," 113 
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Meza, James 

From: Meza, James 
Sent: 
To: 'Doc Horton' 
cc: Meza, James 
Subject: 

Tuesday, May 04,2004 4:14 PM 

RE: IDS Meet and Confer 
I 

Doc: 
confer, 

Pursuantz;to our conversation this afternoon, below are t h e  results of our me& and 

1. Regarding the exchange of responsive documents, the parties have agreed to make 
copies and produce the responsive documents to each other. 

2. Regarding Interrogatory No. 2, IDS agrees t h a t  i t  will review the interrogatory and 
response and supplement its response if necessary after its review. 

3 .  Regarding Interrogatory No. 12, IDS agrees that it will review the interrogatory and 
response and supplement its response if necessary after its review. IDS also agrees t h a t  
it will review its work product objection t o  determine if the  objection is at issue. 

4 .  Regarding Interrogatory No. 14, IDS stands by its objection. 

5. Regarding Interrogatory No. I?, IDS agrees tha t  it will review the interrogatory and 
response and supplement its response if necessary after its review. 

6 ,  

7.  

Regarding Interrogatory No. 18, IDS agrees that it will provide a response. 

Regarding Interrogatory No. 22, IDS stands by its objection. 

8. Regarding Interrogatories N o s .  23-24, IDS agrees that it will review the 
interrogatory and response and supplement its response if necessary after its review. 

F u r t h e r ,  the parties have agreed that IDS will have until May 18, 2004 to provide 
any supplemental responses. Additionally, BellSouth has no objection t o  I D S  producing 
responsive documents pursuant t o  our agreement set forth in item 1 on t h i s  date as well. 
Please let me know if this is acceptable to IDS. 

If you feel that any part of t h e  above is inconsistent with our agreement, please 
let me know. Thanks for your time and cooperation, 

----- Original Message----- 
From: DOC Horton [mailto:nhorton@lawfJa.coml 
Sent:  Tuesday, April 20, 2004 4:20 PM 
To: Meza, James 
Subject :  Re: IDS Meet and Confer 

Jim--Will look at everything and get with you. I just got the bulk of the files Fri 
afternoon so I'm trying to catch up to you---that's my problem not  yours. I would prefer 
that we no t  have to f i le  motions and answers and will see what we can do Doc 

>>> "Meza, James" <James.Meza~BELLSOUTH.COM> 04/20/04 04:06PM >>> 
D o c :  I have reviewed IDS'S discovery responses prapounded las t  week and would like to 
raise a f e w  issues with you to see if w e  can resolve IDS'S objections before I file a 
motion to compel. I would appreciate a response by the close of business t h i s  Friday, 
April 23,  2004. 

1. In general, IDS states t h a t  it will provide responsive documents 
f o r  inspection and copying at its place of business. If necessary, BellSouth will utilize 

1 



such a process but will expect I D S  to come to Atlanta to obtain copies of any documents it 
requests through discovery. In my opinion, the more efficient and less costly procedure 
would be f o r  each party to make copies and produce the responsive documents to each other 
(assuming that the production is not massive), Please let me know if I D S  is amenable to 
this reciprocal arrangement. BellSouth reserves the right to address any additional 
deficiencies regarding IDS' production after receiving the responsive documents. 

2. Interrogatory No. 2 This Interrogatory asks for the 
identification of any person who has any knowledge of.any allegation asserted in the 
Complaint. ITDS objected to identifying any person who is not a current/former employee of 
IDS on the grounds that it is "overly broad and purports to seek information regarding 
BellSouth emplQyees, which are under BellSouth's own possession and control." These 
objections are without merit. First, the Interrogatory is not overly broad as it is 
narrowly tailored to the identification of persons who have knowledge about allegations in 
the  Cornplaint. Second, it is irrelevant whether BellSouth employees are "under 
BellSouth's own possession and controln as to whether IDS has an obligation to provide a 
full and complete response to this Interrogatory. If I D S  knows that certain BellSouth 
employees have knowledge about the allegations in the Complaint, then IDS should identify 
those individuals. Moreover, I believe tha t  the  response is deficient, because IDS fails 
to identify former IDS employees who were substantially involved in the  initial complaint 
between the parties in 2001 that led to the Settlement at i s s u e  in this proceeding, 
including Keith Kramer, Bill Gulas,  and Becky Wellman. For these reasons, BellSouth 
requests t ha t  IDS (1) identify a l l  BellSouth employees that may have knowledge about any 
allegation in the Complaint; and (2) rethink and expand its identification of former 
employees that have knowledge. 

3 .  Interrogatory No. 12 This Interrogatory asks IDS to identify 
all disputes it is asserting in the Complaint, the value of each dispute, the basis for 
each dispute, all documents that support the dispute, and the person who has the most 
knowledge at IDS about the dispute. IDS objected to the "request f o r  documents in this 
interrogatory as being protected by the work product privilege." However, IDS failed to 
provide a privilege log with its response. A l s o ,  IDS failed to identify the person at IDS 
who has the most knowledge about the identified disputed. Accordingly, BellSouth requests 
that IDS produce a privilege log as well as provide a complete response to Interrogatory 
No. 12. 

4 .  Interrogatory No. 14 This Interrogatory specifically asks IDS 
to describe in further detail a statement t ha t  IDS makes in the Camplaint. Specifically, 
in relation to Paragraph 20 of t he  dispute and IDS'S statement that each of the items and 
charges set forth in the informal complaint "are in dispute" and that "IDS wishes to bring 
to a conclusion these matters and thus has begun to prepare filings on each of its 
remaining disputes", BellSouth asked IDS to identify the nature of each remaining dispute, 
the amount of each dispute, where IDS is pursuing each dispute, the  person at I D S  who has 
the most knowledge of each dispute, and state whether IDS has submitted a billing dispute 
to BellSouth f o r  each dispute. 
objected on the grounds that any information relating to these disputes is irrelevant to 
this praceeding. Given that IDS made the above allegations in the Complaint, IDS has not 
withdrawn the allegations, IDS considers the items to still be in dispute, and that IDS 
contends that BellSouth "cannot discontinue any services t o  IDS until each of these good 
faith billing disputes has been resolved by the appropriate commissions" (See Para 211, 
IDS'S relevance irrelevance objection is without merit, Thus, BellSouth requests that IDS 
answer Interrogatory No. 14- 

IDS refused to provide any responsive information and 

5 .  Interrogatory No. 17 This Interrogatory asks for the 
identification of all communications (verbal/written) between IDS and BellSouth rebating 
to the Settlement and the Settlement Amendment, including date of communication, medium, 
all IDS employees involved, and a summary of each communication. IDS objected to this 
interrogatory on the grounds that it is "harassing and abusive because the information 
sought herein can more efficiently be obtained by use of requests for production, 
supplemented by deposition testimony (if needed)." This objection is groundless. There 
is nothing "harassing and abusive" abaut asking the plaintiff in a proceeding to identify 
through interrogatories all communications between the parties that relate specifically to 
the dispute at issue. Of course, IDS can produce a written communication in l i e u  of 
identifying it in an interrogatory but IDS cannot hide behind an objection t o  frustrate 
discovery. Accordingly, BellSouth requests that I D S  identify a11 communications, both 
verbal and written, between the parties relating to the Settlement and Settlement 
Amendment or, for written communications, produce said communications i n  lieu of 
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identification. 

6 .  Interrogatory No. 18 In t h i s  Interrogatory, BellSouth requests 
that I D S  clarify its position on the dispute asserted by IDS related to the Q account and 
the Settlement. Specifically, BellSouth asks IDS to explain whether I D S  disputes the 
amount allegedly paid to the Q account and the amount billed to the Q account solely 
because the amount billed and paid exceeds the amount set forth in the  Settlement 
Amendment. In response, IDS raises generally inapplicable objections but goes on to 
provide a "canned1' response that does not address the specific question asked. BellSouth 
requests that IDS respond to t he  specific, limited question posed in the interrogatory. 

7. . Interrogqkory No. 22 With this Interrogatory, BellSouth is 
requesting IDS'S gross revenues to evaluate IDS'S potential motives for filing disputes in 
lieu of making payment of mounts owed. BellSouth is willing to enter into a confidential 
agreement with IDS to address IDS'S confidential information concerns. 

8 .  Interrogatories Nos. 23-24 Interrogatory No. 24. asks for 
information relating to all legal proceedings where IDS, any owner of IDS, any present or 
former officer of IDS, and/or any current or former employees of IDS testified about or 
provided discovery responses relating to IDS disputes with BellSouth, including but not 
limited to t h e  Settlement Agreement and the  Settlement Amendment. 
Interrogatory No, 25 asks for the identification of all legal proceedings where former 
employees of IDS sued IDS and alleged facts that implicate or relate to the IDS'S disputes 
with BellSouth the Settlement, and/or the Settlement Amendment. In response, IDS objected 
on the grounds that such infoxmation was irrelevant but then states that "there are no 
other legal proceedings in which information regarding issues in this docket have been 
disclosed or otherwise made a part of any discovery proceeding" and that "IDS will state 
that it knows of no other legal proceedings (including proceedings involving former 
employees) which allege any of the facts at issue before t he  Commission i n  this docket." 
IDS'S responses are either incorrect or IDS has lnterpreted the Interrogatories too 
narrowly. As can be seen by the attached subpoena issued to BellSouth (but w a s  
subsequently withdrawn) in Case No.: 02-29516CA-01-13, pending in the 11th Judicial 
Circuit in and f o r  Miami-Dade County, BellSouth has knowledge t ha t  Keith Kramer, Bill 
Gulas, and Becky Wellman, all former employees of I D S ,  have sued IDS as well as the 
principals of IDS and that the  plaintiffs wish to ask BellSouth questions relating to the 
same Settlement Agreement that is at issue here, any modifications to the Settlement, 
monies or credits due to I D S  under the Settlement, and t he  current  status of the 
Settlement. M o s t ,  if not all, of these issues are a l so  at issue in t he  instant Commission 
proceeding and BellSouth is entitled to find o u t  if IDS or any current or former employees 
of IDS m a d e  any statements regarding the Settlement Agreement and/or t he  Amended 
Settlement in the civil proceeding. Clearly, this information is relevant,  and IDS'S 
statement that it is unaware of any responsive information appears to be incorrect. Fur 
these reasons, BellSouth requests that I D S  supplement is response to these Interrogatories 
and provide responsive information. 

Similarly, 

Thanks in advance for your cooperation in this matter and I look forward to your response. 
Please contact me if you have any questions ox i f  you would like to set up a call to 
discuss .  

J i m  

*****  
"The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material- Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact t he  sender and delete the 
material from all computers," 113 
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Plaintiffs 
vs. 

1 

I r . C  I 

TO: Mitchell L, Feldman, &quire 
Silver, Levy & Fddman 
1408 Westshore Boulevard 
Suite 806 
Tampa, EL 33607 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that depositions have been scheduled fbt the f O l l o &  

DEPONENT: 

DATE: FebruaG 10,2004 
TIME: 1o:oo am. 

AGENT, OFFICER OR REPRESENTATWE OF BELLSOUTH 
TEtECOMMUNlCA~S, INc. 

LOGA'TTON: AlAN C. GOLD, P A  
4 32b.Sauth: c)'ixie Highhay 
Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33148 

L0 3OVd 



89: 513 6ts + 14846144054 

that a h e  and coned copy of the fwegoing has been mailed via 

C G  

80 3Wd 

Esquire Deposihn Services 

I .  

Respectfully submitted, 

66fBE9940E 



vs. 

Defendants 
I 

2. All modifications and nmtndrnents to said Settlement ~ ~ t .  

. 3. All monies due or wedits due to D S  under Said Settlement Agreement. 

4. The: cumnz status of said Settlement Agreement. 

YOU ARE EEREBY COMMANDlED to apptw befare a person a - M  by law to take 
depositions at: ESQUIRE OFPOStTlON SERVICES, on February 30,2004 at 1O:OO a.m. a4 the Law 
Uffrces of Alan C. Gold, P.A., 1320 South ]Dixie nighway, Suite $70, C o d  Gables, PZ 33146 
for the takins of your deposition in the abve styred cause and to have with you at said t h e  and p l ~  
the following 

60 3Wd 
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1- 

2. 

3. 

2. . 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Y- 

1 o. 

BLS + 14846244854 N0.634 0888 

All amendments, additions w#or modifications to the Settlement Apmment. 

All wrrespondenocbm BellSouth and IDS andhr its attorneys of reprwentatives 
subsequent to September27,ZOOl regard& or relating to the SettZwnent A&1.leemtnt 
or amounts of d i t s  or monies due tbe undersigned. 

All documents fhbhed to BellSouth by IDS pursuant to p m w p h  2 of the 
Settlement Agreement. 

I .  

Page 5 M Robert Hacker's Rebuttal Testimony filed in the F'iaxida Complaint 
Proceedings rdW to in paragraph 4 @) of the Settlement Agreement, 

All documents concerning or relating to the "undisputed o d  amount" BS referenced 
in paragraph 5, 

All documents concxniing or dating to any arbitration. between IDS and BellSouth 
pursuant to pa-ph 8 of the Settlement Apwnent. 

All documwrts evidencing all amounts due or-chimed by either IDS or BellSouth 
. under the Settlement Agreement. .. 

xfyou fd to appear or provide the documentation requested, you be in cantempt of court- 

You arc s u b p d  to appear by the following attorneys and, UIJess excused from this 
wbpoma by thes~ attorneys or the C O i a  you'shau respond tu this subpoena as directdl 

wJ[TNESS my hand and seal of said Court on this 4 day of  J L ~  ,2004. 

Alan C, Gold, P.A. 
1320 South D'kit? Highway 
Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33146 
P O S )  667-0475. ext. I .  

QT 39Vd trd a-lm 3 NWlW 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 
1 ITH JUDICXAL CIRCUIT IN AND FUR 

- 

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

WILLIAM GULAS, KEITH KIRGMER, 
REBECCA WELLMAN, al1 individually 
And as managers of UNEHED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC, a Florida Limited 
Liabitity Company and WNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC, a Florida - 
Limited Liability Company, 

G E N E M  JURISDXCTXON DIVISION 

CASE NO. 02-29516 CA (01) 

.. . 

Plain tiffs, 

V, 

MICHAEL NOSHAY, JOSEPH MILLSTONE, 
ANTHONY PETRONE, individually and as 
Former managers of WNIEI;’IED SOLUTIONS, 
LLC, IDS TELCOM, LLC, a Florida Limited 
Liability Company, 

Defend am t s. 

AFFIDAVXT OF MARTIN SIMKOVIC 

COMES NOW, the Affiant, MARTIN SIMKOVIC, being duly sworn deposes and 

says as follows: 

1. That my name is MARTIN SIMKOVIC, and I am former counsel €or 

Plaintiff, IDS Telcom, LLC, in the above-styled action. 

I have knowledge of the facts contained herein and I am competent to testify 2. 

to these facts. 



3. On May 20,2003, after the deposition of Joe Millstone, settlement discussions - 

occurred. All parties agreed, including Alan Gold, Esquire, and his clients 

that any oral agreements were not binding between the parties. Counsel and 
/ 

- 
1 

their respective clients agreed that as to settlement, only upon the execution 

of a written settlement agreement by all parties would any settlement be 

deemed binding and enforceable. 

4. After reviewing the settlement documents presented to me by Mr. Gold, I 

revised some of the release language and added language relating to the 
- 

dissolution of Unefied. 

5. IDS has never executed any written settlement agreement, nor have I signed 

any document ou behatf of IDS agreeing to be bound by the terms of any oral 

settlement or the release without written execution by a11 parties. 

Further your Affiant sayeth not. 

DATED this lvG day of get, 2003. 
.i. / 

MARTIN SIMKUVIC, AFHANT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 1 
1 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE ) 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day personally appeared before me, an officer 

duly authorized to administer oaths and take acknowledgments, MARTIN SXMKOVIC, to 

me well kuown to be tbe person described in and who executed the foregoing Affidavit, and 

2 



c 

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7. 

- 

I was represented by Martin Simkovic at this time. 

Mr. Gold specifically agreed that no oral resolution or settlement would be 

binding on the parties and that a written settlement agreement would have to be 
1 
** 

approved by both sides. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

All the essential terms of any proposed settlement agreement would have to be 

approved by me, and any written settlement agreement would also have to be 

signed by me. 

IDS has never agreed to all of the terms and conditions of any proposed 

settlement agrieement prepared by Alan Gold and the Plaintiffs. 

IDS has never executed any written approval of the Plaintiffs’ settlement 

agreement or signed any settlement agreement presented by Plaintiffs in this case. 

IDS specifically disputes the financial terms and language of the proposed 

settlement agreement presented by Alan Gold and the Plaintiffs in this case. 

Furthcr your Affiant sayeth not. 

f L  
DATED this 

STATE OF FLORIDA ) 

ONE, AFFIANT 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day personally appeared before me, an officer duly 

authorized to administer oaths and take acknowledgments, JOSEPH MILLSTONE, to me well 

known to be the person described in and who executed the foregoing Affidavit, and 

UNEFIED v. IDS 
Case No.: 02-295 16 CA 13 
Aff. of Joseph Millstone; Pg. 2 



,'. 
" r  . .  .. i. + :  f 
'fr;". . .  

- 
acknowkdged before me that, he has 

executed the same freely and voluntarily 

! ' -  . .) 
- \  , = __.... ... . 

read the same, knows the contents thereof, and has 

for the purpose therein expressed. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at ,fl&?$ , 
?& 

8 

County, Florida, this 7 . day of August, 2003. A 

J- 
Personally known to me, or 
Produced Identification: 

Type of Identification 
DID take an Oath 
DID NOT take an Oath 

UNEFIED v. JDS 
Case No.: 02-295 16 CA 13 
Aff. of Joseph Millstone; Pg. 3 

_- 
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WILLIAM GLLAS, KEITH KRAMER 
REBECCA WELLMAN all individually 
md as mmsgers of UNEFIED 
SOLUTIQNS, LLC., a Florida Limited 
Liability Company and UNEFED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC., a Florida 
Lhited Liability Compmjj 

EXHIBIT 

PlaiOtiffS 
vs I 
I - - 

MTCHAEL NOSHAY, JOSEPH MILLSTONE, 
ANTHONY PE7XO'FIE, individuatiy and as 
former managers of LJNEFIED 
SOLWIONS, LLC., IDS TELCOM, LLC., 
a Florida Limited Liability Company 

Defendants 
I 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DAD& 

AFFIDAVIT 

il 
) ss 

BEFORE ME the undersigned authority personally appesred, Alan C. Gold who, after first 

being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

I .  

2. 

The information contairted herein is  true and correct rind based upon my personal 
- 

knowledge. 

i am an attorney licerised IO practice law in the State OF Florida and have been so 

licensed since 1980, 

I represent dl of the PlaintifYs in the above-styled case and have represented all 

Plaintiff's since rhe inception oft his lawsuit, 

.- 



. . . -. .. 

i .- . . ., .. 

I 

4, 

$$ , 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

c 

- -  
. . .  . 

- 

On orabout May 20.2W5, after tbe conclusion of the first pad of the deposition of 

Defendant, Joseph Millstone, thePlaintiffs and Defendants reached an oral settitnltnt. 

During the settlement discussions, i t  was a g m d  that the settlement would not be 

enforceable until there was iui agreement as to the wordkg of the settkmeot 

documents. 

There w a s  never an agreement that the Settlement Agreement would not be 

efiforceabte until executed by all parties. 

The undersigned prepared the Settlement Agreement -and submitted-the sbme to 

Defendants' Counsel. Over the next mmth, there were climges and revisions to the 

Settianent Agmement. 

During the week of June i6, 2003, there were discussions between m)seff and 

Counsel far Defendants in which Counsel for Dcfevdants advised ma that there ws 

- 

by his clients. Defendam' Counsel also said that the Scttletnetit Agreement had 

bees sent to his clks~ts. A day or two later, during another conversatian betwen 

Counsel, Defendants' Counsel advised the undersigned that his clierits had approved 

the wording of the Settkmcnt Agreement. 

I 

I 

I 

It was then discussed the mechanics for executing the Seftlernenc Agreement and 

receiving the settlement proceeds. 
I 

10. The Settlement Ageenlent provided for Sigmtures in counterparts and by facsimile 

rraminission. It was agreed betweerr Counsel for Defendanis and myself that we 

%isnatures of iny dicnis for a check payable to n ~ y  tmsf accouni in tfie amount of 

3107,655.84 and 3 check made payable to my trust account in the amount of 

S27.314.16 



. .  
L1. 

12, 

If, 

I- 

- 

#ihhaugh the settlement checks wovld be exchanged for the settlcmcnt documents 

bearing facsimile sigmtures, Dsfendants' Counsel did not desire any of the finds 

disbursed untif he received the Settlement Agreement with ot-Qirral signatures of my 

T speciflcally asked Defendants' Counsel whether 1 needed to wait for disbursement 

until his climts, the Defendants, a h  executed the Settlement Agreement. Defendants' 

Cbunsel advised me that that was not necessary, he ody required the Settlement 

dbcuments bearing the original signatures of my client$ (Plaintiff$ to disburse ?he 
- 

On June 18, 2003, the day prior to the exchange ofthe settlement documents and 

checks, I drafted a fetter and e-mziled the same to Defendants' Counsel which stated 

that the hnds would not be disbursed until the Settlement Agreement containha the 

original signatures ofmy clients were sent to him (a true and correct copy oftbe draft 

letter and cover sheet are attached hereto as Composite Exhibit 1). 

1 sent the drdl prior to thc date of exchange in order that there be no confilsion or 

misunderstandirlg during the exchange. 

I 

14. - 
t 

IS. 

16. 

After reviewing the draft, Defendanrs' Counsel advixd my oflfice that he had some 

revisiuns to the fetter; however, the revisions did not change the material terms as 

stated ab&*. (A COP). of the transmittal letter revised pursuzint tu Defendants' 

Counsel's instructions is arrached hereto as Exhibit 2). 

On 3une 19,2003, a courier dclivercd the rransnijttal lcrrer asreed to by Defendants' 

signatures ofitli Plaint& tu Counsel for Dtt'endanw. {A copy ofseid documents itre 

attached hereto as Exhibit 3). 



I 

- 
t 7. 

I 

w 

18. 

- - . . . . . .  -. 

-. I 

In exchange for the executed Settlement Agreement, - we received two settlement 

checks, one in the amount of S 107,655.84 and the ofher in the amount of $27,344 14, 

(Ccrpieg of said checks are attached hereto as Exhibit 4 and 5 respectively)- 

At the times we received the checks, 1 WBS f r e  to disburse the same. It w a s  not until 

after the Settlement Agreement containins the ohginal signatures were delivered to 

Defendants' Counsel and Defendants' Counsel defiverd the abave+%fermtdchccks 

td Plaintiffs' Counsel, did Defendants' Caunset notifjl me that there was a problem 

thth the Settlement - Agreement; however. by that time, an rtgreemeni had akeadybecn 

reached. 

FURTHER AFFlANT S A W H  NAUGHT. 

I 
&j da"+ 

BEFORE ME the undsrsigned authority of this $?& day of 2003 prsor~ally 

appeared Alan C. Gold, who is personally known to me and who after being first duly 

SWQTR deposes and says, that he had read the foregoing Affidavit, that the informatian 

contained therein, is true and correct and base 
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WTLLN GUliAS, KElTH KRAMER 
REBEC@A W L L W  all individually 
and as managers of UNEFIED 
SOLUTXONS, LLC., and UNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC., a Florida 
Limited Liability Company 

Plaintiffs 
vs- 

1, 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE I Im 
JUDICW CIRCUIT M AND FOR MIAMI- 
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

C M L  DMSION 

CASE NO.: 02-29516 CA 01 (i3) 

MICHAEL NOSHAY, JOSEPH MTILLSTONE, 
ANTHONY EE.=TRONE, individually and as 
former managers of UNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC., IDS TELCOM, LLC., 
a Florida Limited Liability Company 

- 

Defendants 
/ 

ORDER GRANTING PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION TO ENFORCE SETTLEMENT 
AGREEMENT 

T H I S  CAUSE having been heard on August 13, 2003 on Plaintiffs’ Motion To Enforce 

Settlement Ageernent, with thecourt having reviewed the file, the evidence presented and argument 

of Counsel, THE COURT FINDS: 
a 

1. This matter was originally set as a half-hour evidentiary hearing. The date was reset 

to accommodate Defendants’ Counsel’s scheduie with the Court indicating to 

Counsel for both Plaintiffs and Defendants that there would be no additional 

continuances. 

2. It is the Court’s independent recollection that prior to the date of the instant hearing, 

there was no issue brought before the Court with regard to the taking o f  discovery on 

the Plaintiffs’ Motion To Enforce Settlement Agreement, nor has there been any 

1 



a 
/ 

* .  

empt by Defendw 3 to ake discovery since the Plaintiffs filed their Motion To 

R Enforce Settlement Agreement on June 21, 2003. During the instant hearing, the 

Defendants, for the first time, have raised the issue that they want to take discovery. 
4 

The Court firther notes in regard to that request, that all discovery would be 

explicitly under Defendants' =e witnesses Defendants needed to avoid 

enforcement of the Settlement Agreement; namely, Joe Millstone, a Defendant and 

Ab w&&h&vdliS- 

4 '  
rn 

' 
- a principal of the corporate Defendant and Martin Simkovic, Defendant's former 

I 

I 

I 

counsel, were not present at th_e hearing nor was their testimony preserved by 

deposition. The Plaintiffs produced evidence through testimony of Alan Gold, 
& & t & & & ~ K . p & ~ q & % M *  @ 

Plaintiffs' attorney and Ms. Nancy Samry, Mr. Gold's Legal Assistant and Paralegal. 

3. This Court finds by competent, substantial evidence which evidence i s  totally 

sufficient to meet the clear and convincing evidence standards that there is, in fact, an 

enforceable Settlement Agreement between Plaintiffs and Defendants based upon the 
4 

following: 

a. Defendants prior attorney, Martin Simkovic, Esquire, in his affidavit, was 

very carehl not to indicate whether or not his clients ever approved the 

language of the Settlement Agreement. In fact, the unrebutted testimony from 

Mr. Gold is that the Defendants did approve the written language of the 

Settlement Agreement. 

Joseph Millstone's affidavit merely states that Defendants did not execute a 

written agreement; however, Mr. Milistone in his affidavit acknowledges, as 

Mr. Gold did in his testimony, that there was an agreement that the oral 

b. 

2 
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I . *= 

4. 

agreement 

agreement 

would not serve as a settlement unti! the languase of the written 

was approved.JMoreover, at p a e r  7, ofhis affidavit, aqWK 
&**-ku && 

4 

T i  - 
w-4& 

Mr. Miltstone states “IDS never agreed to all the terms and conditions of a n y q w  

proposed settlement agreement prepared by Alan Gold and the Plaintiffs” tad- 

which testimony is consistent with Mr. Gold’s testimony that Mt. Gold sent 

a draft settlement agreement to Defendants’ counsel and that Mr. Simkovic 

“ hd- 
’& 

made alterations to the draft settlement agreement. There was no attempt to 
- 

force IDS to utilize the draft settlement agreement initially prepared by Alan 

Gold and the Plaintiffs. The affidavits placed in evidence by Defendants 

indicates Buyer’s remorse, and not a failure to agree to the written language 

of a settlement agreement. 

This Court finds that there is competent and substantial evidence that meets clear and 

convincing standards that there was an agreement by Plaintiffs and Defendants on the 

written language of the Settlement Agreement based upon the following: 

a. 

b. 

C. 

d. 

Depositions were set for a week. One o f  the Plaintiffs flew in from 

Alabama and one of them was flying in the following day. 

Joseph Millstone was being deposed and in the middle of Joseph 

Miilstone’s deposition, the deposition ceased. 

Oral settlement discussions ensued which were to be reduced to 

writing. 

Joseph Millstone knew the case had been settled because he didn’t 

show up for the continuation of his deposition, the balance of 

3 
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depositions were cancelled, which was apparently a benefit to 

Defendants. 
- _ .  - - _ . ~  . 

e. A drafk settlement agreement was prepared by attorney Gold and was 

commented on and edited by Attorney Simkovic, who as agent for 

the Defendants, specifically approved the tanguage,+Moteover, the 

attorney as agent of Defendants specifically indicated that the 

language had been approved by his cIients. 
* w m a y  4 k 

4M- csuleaQ4--* #b 
f. evidence that the settlement language was specifically 

approved by Defendants, is the form of the two checks deliverd to 

Plaintiffs’ Counsel, which checks were not .issued from Attorney 

Simkovic’s Trust Accountgut rather directly from the Defendants in 

this case, payable to the Plaintiffs’ attorney’s trust account, which is 

conclusive evidence that Defendants believed that there was a deal. 

g. There is unrebuttcd testimony that Defendants’ attorney delivered 

‘those two checks with the authorization of his clients, with the checks 
A 

being written on the Defendants’-account in the amounts that would 

tie into, reflect and corroborate the ternis of the written settlement 

agreement. 

h. Therefore, based upon the above and other evidence taken in this 

cause, this Court finds that there was a written Settlement Agreement, 

which agreement was attached to Plaintiffs’ Motion To Enforce 

Settlement Agreement, which language was approved by the 

Defendants, and that the Defendants simply balked at execution of the 

Settlement Agreement without any justification. 



. THEREFORE, XT IS HEREBY O'IRDERED AND ADJTJDGED: 

I .  Plaintiffs' Motion To Enforce Settlement Agreement is hereby granted aid the parties 

I are ordered to comply with the terms of that Settlement Agreement, as evidenced by 
2. 

the written agreement attached to Plaintiffs, Motion To Enforce Settlement 

Agreement. a 

2. Defendants are to furnish Plaintiffs with a copy of their Settlement with BellSouth 

immediately upon the execution of a Confidentiality Agreement by all parties. 

1)ON"E AND ORDERED in Chambers, h4iami-l)ade County, Florida t h i s s d a y  of August 
- 

- 

2003. - 
L 

cc: Alan C. Gold, Esquire, Attorney for Plaintiffs 

: ' 

Mitchell Feldman, Esquire, Attorney for Defendants 
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WILLI& GULAS, KEITH KRAMER 
REBECCA WELLMAN all individually 
and as managers of UNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC., a Florida Limited 
Liability Company and UNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC,, a Florida 
Limited Liability Company 

. Plaintiffs 
vs. 

MICHAEL NOSHAY, JOSEPH MlLLSTUNE, 
ANTHONY PETRONE, individually and as 
former managers of UNEFIED 
,SOLUTIONS, LLC., IDS TELCOM, LLC.‘, 
a Florida Limited Liability Company 

Defendants 
I 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE I@!? -. 

JUDICIAL CIRCUIT rn AND FOR MA,@- 
DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA ‘’‘ 4.r -‘ - 

-, 2,-: 1 2 ; ’ 
CIVIL DIVISION 

p -  d-- <-,*.’ : 

~ 

MOTTON TO ENFORCE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND RELEASE 

COMES NOW the Plaintiffs, WILLIAM GULAS, KEITH KRAMER, REBECCA 

WELLMAN, and WNEFED SOLUTIONS, LLC. by and through their undersigned Counsel and 

requests that this Honorable Court enter its Order enforcing the settlement reached between Plaintiffs 

and Defendants, MICHAEL NOSHAY, JOSEPH MTLLSTONE, ANTHONY PETRONE, 

individually and as former managers of UNEFED SOLUTIONS, LLC., 1DS TELCOM, LLC., 

a Florida Limited Liability Company, and in support thereof states as follows: 

1. On or about the 20”‘ day of May 2003, in Miami-Dade County, Florida, the Plaintiffs 

and Defendants reached an oral settlement in which they agreed to settle all claims. 

During the next month until approximately June ll3, 2003, the Plaintiffs and 2. 



Defendants worked on the written settlement agreeing as to its verbiage to accurately 

I reflect the terms of the settlement and to obtain the consent of all parties and their 

counsel to the wording of the Settlement Agrement 

On or about June 18, 2003, all parties and their counsel approved the final written 

4 

3. 

version o f  the Settlement Agreement and Release. 

4. Since some of the parties reside out of State, the Settlement Agreement provided that 

the Agreement could be executed in counterparts and by facsimile transmission. 

On or about June 18, 2003, it was orally agreed that upon delivery to Defendants’ 5. 

counsel’s ofice of the Settlement Agreement and Release containing at least facsimile 

transmitted signatures of a]!, the Plaintiffs and Plaintiffs’ Counsel, that Defendants 

would deliver to Plaintiffs part of the settlement proceeds. 

Plaintiffs agreed to hold the settlement proceeds in their attorney’s trust account and 

not disburse the same until Plaintiffs delivered to Defendants’ counsel settlement 

documents bearing the original signature of Plaintiffs and their counsel (a copy of said 

letter reflecting said agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 1). 

On Thursday, June 19, 2003, Plaintiff delivered the Settlement Agreement and 

Release containing the original signatures of Plaintiffs, and Defendants’ counsel 

delivered to Plaintiffs two checks totally $13 5,000 representing past of the settlement 

proceeds (a copy of the Settlement Agreement and Release executed by the Plaintiffs 

6. 

7. 

is attached hereto as Exhibit 2 and copies of the two checks are attached hereto as 

Exhibit 3 and 4 respectively). 

On Thursday, June 19,2003 afternoon, Defendants reneged on the prior agreement 

and requested that the settlement finds not be disbursed until the Agreement was filly 

8 .  



executed by all parties. 

' 9. On Friday, June 20, 2003, Defendants refused to execute the Settlement Agreement 
a 
CII and Release. 

10. 

1 1 .  

12. 

The failure to execute. the Settlement Agreement constituted a breach of the 

Settlement Agreement to which Plaintiffs' incurred damages. 

Plaintiffs have performed all conditions precedent to the filing of this Motion, 

Paragraph 1 (a) of the Settlement Agreement and Release required Defendants to 

execute documents to release.funds which are currently being held at Kislak National 

Bank. To date Defendants have rehsed to execute the documents authorizing the 

release of said funds. Said refusal constitutes an additional breach of the Settlement 

Agreement and Release. 

As part of the settlement, Defendant, IDS Telcom, LLC. agreed to pay William Gulas 13, 

and Rebecca Wellman 5% of any monies and/or credits of any nature (including 

forgiveness of debts) in excess of $2,500,00O.O0 which IDS Telcom, LLC. received 

in a settlement with BellSouth (See paragraph 2, Settlement Agreement and Release). 

14. IDS Telcom, LLC. maintains that the settlement between BeHSouth and itself is 

confidentia1 and cannot disclose the same absent Court Order. 

It is  necessary that this Court compel the disclosure of the BellSouth Settlement in 

order that Defendants can comply with the settlement requirements in the instant case. 

15. 

16. I f  requested and necessary, Plaintiffs will agree to keep the terms and conditions of 

the settlement confidential. 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff's, WILLIAM GULAS, REBECCA WELLMAN, KEITHKRAMER 

and UNEFTED SOLUTIONS, LLC., request that this Court enter its Order enforcing the Settlement 



Agreement, compelling the Defendants to execute the same and upon their relisal to execute, that 

the same be deemed executed by all Defendants and authorizing that the monies currently being held 
I 

in Plaintifis' Counsel's trust account be disbursed, requiring that Defendants sign the documents 

authorizing release of the settlement finds held by Kislak National Bank, or in lieu thereof, an order 

authorizing Kisiak National Bank to release the fbnds to Plaintiffs, requiring that Defendants 

immediately disclose its settlement with BeIlSouth and for such other relief as the Court deems 

appropriate. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ALAN C. GOLD, P.A. 
1320 South Dixie Highway 
Suite 870 
Coral Gableq'F/1L'/33146 
(305) 6.379%75 (office) 

B&&ANC. GOLD, FBN 304875 

/ L;;;' p 

! //( 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTTFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed, facsimile 
transmitted and e-rnailed this 2 1 st day of June 2003 to. 

Martin S. Sinikovic, Esquire 
Stems, Weaver, Miller, Weissler 
Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A. 
Museum Tower 
I50 West Fiagler Street 
Miami, FL 33 130 

r ,? .7 
A ,/ 

,f-\ ,.f ' 

BY: ALAN C.~OLD&BN 304875 
L' 



A l m  C. Gold 
Direct Dia l :  305-667-04?5, ext. 1 
e r n i t i t :  ngold@kcl .net  

/ 

LAW OFFICES O F  ALAN c C O L D ,  P.A. 
1320 South Dixie Highway 

Suite 370 
Coral Gables, Plorido 33 I46 

Tclcphonc: (305) 667-0475. cxt. I 
Facsimile: (305) 663-0799 

June 19,2003 

IIAN D-D ELIVERED 

Martin S .  Simkovic, Esquire 
Steams, Weaver, Miller, Weissier 
Ahadeff & Sitterson, P.A 
Museum Tower 
150 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33 130 

RE: Keith Kramr's Inspection of Records of IDS Telcom, LLC. 

Dear Mr.' S imkovic: 

Jam= L. Paarndu 
Direct Diol: 305-667-0475, ex[. 25 

e-mail: j lp@ !ccl.net 

. Enclosed please find hard copy of Settlement Agreement and Release together with Settlement 
Agreement and Release containing the facsimile signatures o f  nyself, and my clients, Keith Kramer, William 
Gulas, Rebecca Wellman and The Gulas Group. 

%. 

This ai=knowlcxlges that 1 will hold the seltlen;lent checks rererred to in paragraph la and Ib of the 
Seiilement Agreement and Relerise in my trust account &d not disburse any of the funds, until I have delivered 
to you.the Settlement Agreement and Release containing the original signatures of myself and my clients, Keith 
Kramer, William G ~ h s ,  Rebecca W e l l m  and The Gulas Group. 

I t l m k  you for your cooperation in this matter. 

ACG/nns 

Enclosure I 

i' 



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 1 ln r  

DADE COUNTY, FLORTDA 
JUDICIAL CLRCUlT IN AND FOR MIAMI- 

WILLIAM GULAS, KEITH KRAMER 
REBECCA WELLMAN all individuaIly 

SOLUTIONS, LLC., a Ftorida Limited 
Liability Company and UNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC., a Florida 
Limited Liability Company 

CIVIL DIVISION 

and as manggers of UNEFIED CASE NO.: 02-29516 CA 01 (13) 

Plaint i Rs 
vs . 

MICHAEL NOSHAY, JOSEPH MILLSTONE, 
ANTHONY PETRONE, individually and as 
former managers of UNEFlED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC., IDS TELCOM, LLC., 
a Florida Limited Liability Company 

Defend ants 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT, AND RELEASE 

THIS Settlement Agreement and Release is made and entered into in Miami-Dade 

, 2003 by and between Plaintiffs, WILLIAM 
\ 

County, Florida, this day of 

GULAS, KEITH KRAMER, REBECCA WELLMAN, all‘ individually and as managers of 

UNEFIED SOLUTIONS, LLC., a Florida Limited Liability Company and UNEFIED 

SOLUTIONS, LLC., a Florida Limited Liability Company(”Plaintiffs”), and, Defendants, 

MICHAEL NOSHAY, JOSEPH MILLSTONE, ANTHONY PETRONE, individually and as 

former managers of UNEFIED SOLUTIONS, LLC., IDS TELCOM, LLC., a Florida Limited 

L i a b i I it y C o m p any ( ” Defend ants” ) . 

611 8/03 



RECITALS: 

'a. Plaintiffs filed a lawsuit against Defendants in the Civil Division of the Circuit 

Court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida, 

styled: William Gulas, Keith Kramer, Rebecca Wellman All Individually And 

as Managers of Unefied Solutions, LLC., a Florida Limited Liability Company 

and Unefied Solutions, LLC., a Florida Limited Liability Company v. Michael 

Noshay, Joseph Millstone, Anthony Petrone, Individually and as Former 

Managers of Unefied Solutions, LLC., IDS Tefcom, LLC., a Florida Limited 

R 

Liability Company, Case No.: 02-2951 6CA 01 - 4  3, ("Lawsuit") alleging 

numerous causes of action against the Defendants. 

b. Defendants answered the Lawsuit and filed their Counterclaim against 

'' Plaintiffs alleging numerous causes of action against some of the Plaintiffs, 
-. 

andalso brought claims against an additional party, The Gulas Group, LLC. 

C. 

d. 

All parties to the iawsuit denied all allegations of wrongdoings. It is 

understood and agreed to by the Plaintiffs and Defendants that this 

Settlement Agreement and Release is a compromise of numerous claims 

including all claims made in the Lawsuit and the settlement is not to be 

construed as an admission of liability on the part of any party. 

Part of Plaintiffs' William Gulas and Rebecca Wellman's claims, involve a 

claim to monies received in a settlement between Bell South and IDS ("Bell 

South Settlement"). 

611 8/03 2 



AGREEMENT AND RELEASE 
I 

WHEREFORE, in considera tion of the mutual promises and benefits contained 

herein, the adequacy of which is admitted by all parties, the Plaintiffs and Defendants 

agree as follows: 

I. 

1 

Defendant, IDS Telcom, LLC., shalf pay to Alan C. Gold, Trust Account, for 

the benefit of William Gulas, Keith Kramer and Rebecca Wellman, all as 

individuals, the sum of $1 35,OOO.OO pa.yable as follows: 

a. Within five (5) working days after the execution of this Settlement 

Agreement and Release, the balance currently located in Kislak 

National Bank in the name of Unefied Solutions, LLC., account 

b. 

number I 10791 4206 in the approximate amount of $27,344. I 6, shall 

be paid to Alan C. Gold, Trust Account. Upon execution of this 

Settlement Agreement and Release, Defendants shall forward a 

signed check for the balance remaining in said bank account to the 

- 
law offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A., 1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 

870, Coral Gables, FL 33146. The parties acknowledge that said 

check requires the additional signature of William Gulas before the 

bank will negotiate the same. If necessary or required by Kislak 

National Bank, Defendants agree to sign all documents necessary to 

release said monies. 

The remaining balance of approximately $1 07,655.84 shall be paid 

to Alan C. Gold, Trust Account on or before June 19, 2003. 

61 1 8/03 ’ 3 



C. If the balance remaining in the bank account in Unefied Solutions, 
/ 

LLC.'s name at Kislak National 8ank, together with the payment 

required pursuant to paragraph I a above, are insufficient to bring the 

total payment to $ A  35,000.00, then within five (5) working days after 

the execution of this Settlement Agreement and Release, IDS shall 

4 ** 

pay to Alan C. Gold, Trust Account the amount of monies necessary 

to bring the total payments to $135,000.00. 

2. Additionally, IDS Telcorn, LLC. shall pay to Alan C. Gold, Trust Account for 

the benefit of William Gulas and Rebecca Wellman, in their individual 

capacities, 5% of any and'a'll monies andlor credits of any nature, (including 

forgiveness of debts) received in the Bell South Settlement in excess of 
.4. 

$2,500,000.00 including without limitation, credits andlor monies received 

for damages sustained by IDS during the conversion process from resale to 

UNE-P, damages sustained by IDS due to any delays in converting new or 

existing accounts, as welt as damages sustained by IDS as a result of 

delays in not being able to timely implement the conversion process. The 

monies in this paragraph shall be payable by IDS within five (5) days after 

the amount of same is agreed to by the parties or determined by the court. 

IDS alleges that the Bell South Settlement is confidential and all parties 

acknowledge that the determination of these monies may require further 

court action, including without limitation, compelling the disclosure of the Bell 

South Settlement, and determining the amount received in the' 5eil South 

Settlement. Defendants agree that they will not oppose disclosure of the 

Bell South Settlement. 

J 6::;; 'E .d , d-8 



3. Upon payment of the monies required to be paid pursuant to this Settlement 

Agreement and Release, William Gulas, The Gulas Group, LLC. and 
w 

Rebecca Wellman, hereby completely release and forever discharge 

Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, Anthony Petrone, and IDS Telcom, LLC., 

and its officers, directors, employees and sharehofders and its affiliates, from 

any and all claims, liabilities, demands, obligations, actions, causes of 

action, negligence claims, rights, damages, costs, losses, services, 

expenses and compensation, of any kind on nature whatsoever, from the 

beginning of time to the date of the execution of this Settlement Agreement 

and Release. 

4. Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, Anthony Petrone, and IDS Telcom, LLC., 

hereby completely release and forever discharge Wiltiam Gulas, The Gulas 

G ~ Q u ~ ,  LLC., and Rebecca Wellman, from any and all claims, liabilities, 

demands, obligations, actions, causes of actions, negligence claims, rights, 

damages, costs, losses, services, expenses and compensation, of any kind 

.4 

or nature whatsoever, from the beginning of time to the date of the execution 

of this Settlement Agreement and Release. 

5. William Gulas, The Gulas Group, LLC., Rebecca Wellman, Michael Noshay, 

Joseph Millstone, Anthony Petrone and IDS Telcom, LLC. acknowledge and 

agree that the Releases and discharges set forth above in paragraph 3 and 

4 are general releases. Said parties expressly waive any and all claims for 

damages which exist as of this date but of which the parties do not know or 

suspect to exist, whether through ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or 

6/18103 5 



otherwise, and which if known, would materially effect said parties decisions 

/ to enter into this Settlement Agreement and Release. Said parties assume 

-? *' 
the risk that the fact or law may be other than the parties believe. 

Upon payment of the monies required to be paid pursuant to this Settlement 

Agreement and Release, Plaintiff, Keith Kramer hereby completely releases 

and forever discharges Defendants, Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, 

6. 

Anthony Petrone and IDS Telcorn, LLC., and its affiliated companies and 

their respective officers, directors, shareholders and employees, from any 

and all claims, liabilities, demands, obligations, actions, causes of actions, 

negligence claims, rights, damages, costs, losses, services, expenses and 

. 

compensation of any kind or nature whatsoever, that relate to or concern the 

management, operation and/or expenditures of Unefied Solutions, LLC., or 

anyof the claims made in the Lawsuit, or which could have been brought in 

--- 

the Lawsuit, relating to or concerning the management, operation or 

expenditures of Unefied Solutions, LLC., from t he  beginning of time to the 

date of the execution of this Settlement Agreement and Release, provided, 

however, that this release does not release IDS Telcom, LLC. from any of 

the claims that were brought-by Keith Kramer in the action styled: /Ds 

Telcom. LLC., v. Keifh Kramer, Saturn Communications, /ne., Saturn 

Bandwidth & Fiber, Inc., and Saturn Telecommunicafion Services, Inc., in the 

1 lth Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida, Case Number: 

02-30251. 

611 8/03' 6 



7. 
I 

4. 

I 

8. 

Defendants, Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, Anthony Petrone and IDS 

Telcom, LLC., hereby completely release and forever discharge Plaintiff, 

Keith Kramer from any and all claims, liabilities, demands, obligations, 

actions, causes of actions, negligence claims, rights, damages, costs, 

losses, services, expenses and compensation, of any kind or nature 

whatsoever, that relate to or concern the management, operation and/or 

expenditures of Unefied Solutions, LLC., or any of the claims made in the 

Lawsuit, or which could have been brought in the Lawsuit, relating to or 

concerning the management, operation or expenditures of Unefied 

Solutions, LLC. from the beginning of time to the date of the execution of this 

Settlement Agreement and Release, provided, however, that this release 

does not release Keith Kramer from any of the claims that were brought by 

IDSTelcom, LLC., in the action styled: IDS Telcom, LLC., v. Keith Kramer, 

Saturn Communications, Inc., Saturn Bandwidth & Fiber, Inc., and Saturn 

Telecommunication Services, Inc., in the Judicial Circuit in and for 

Miami-Dade County, Florida, Case Number: 02-30251 - 

Plaintiff , Keith Kramer, and Defendants, Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, 

Anthony Petrone and IDS Telcom, LLC., acknowledge that the Releases and 

discharges set forth above in paragraph 6 and 7, waive any and all claims 

against the other for damages arising or concerning the operation, 

management or expenditures of Unefied Solutions, LLC. which exist as of 

this date, but of which said parties do not know or suspect to exist whether 

through ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or otherwise, and which if 

known, would materially effect said parties decisions to enter into this 



Settlement Agreement and Release. Said parties assume the risk that the 

fact or law may be other than said parties believe. 

9. Subject to payment of the monies required to be paid pursuant to this 

Settlement Agreement and Release, Plaintiff, Unefied ' Solutions, LLC., 

through all of its members and its current managers hereby completely 

releases and forever discharges William Gulas, The Gulas Group, LLC. , 

Keith Kramer, Rebecca Wellman, Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, 

Anthony Petrone and IDS Telcom, LLC. from any and all claims, liabilities, 

demands, obligations, actions, causes of action, negligence claims, rights, 

damages, costs, losses, services, expenses and compensation of any kind 

or nature whatsoever, from the beginning of time to the date of the execution 

of this Settlement Agreement and Release. 

Unefied Solutions, LLC., acknowledges and agrees that the Release and 10. 

discharge set forth above in paragraph 8 is a general release. Unefied 

Solutions, LLC. expressly waives any and all claims far damages, which 

exist as of this date, but of which Unefied Solutions, LLC. does not know or 

suspect to exist whether through ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or 

otherwise, and which if known, would materially -effect Unefied Solutions, 

LLC. decisions to enter into this Settlement Agreement and Release. 

Unefied Solutions, LLC. assumes the risk that the fact or law may be other 

611 8/03, 

than it believes. 
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11. 

i 

1 

12. 

In entering into this Settlement Agreement and Release, William Gulas, 

Keith Kramer, The Gulas Group, LLC., Rebecca Wellman, Unefied 

Solutions, LLC. , Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, Anthony Petrone and 

IDS Telcom, LLC., represent that they relied upon the advice of their 

attorney(s), who are the attorney(s) of their own choice, concerning the 

legal consequences of this Settlement Agreement and Release; that the 

terms of this Settlement Agreement and Release; have been completely 

read and understood by Wjlliam Gulas, Keith Kramer, The Gulas Group, 

LLC. , Rebecca Wellman, Unefied Solutions, LLC., Michael Noshay, Joseph 

Millstone, Anthony Petrone and IDS Telcorn, LLC. AH parties to this 

Settlement Agreement and Release acknowledge that the terms of this 

' Sett tement Agreement and Release are fully understood and voluntarily and 

freely accepted by each of them. 

All parties to this Settlement Agreement and Release represent and warrant 

that no other person or entity has, or has had, any interest in the claims, 

demands, obligations, or causes of action referred to in this Settlement 

Agreement and Release, that each party to this Settlement Agreement and 

Release have the right and authority to execute this Settlement Agreement 

and Release; that each party has not sold, assigned, transferred, conveyed 

or otherwise disposed of any of the claims, demands, obligations or causes 

of action referred to in this Settlement Aareement and Release. 

611 8103 9 



13. Keith Kramer, William Gulas, Rebecca Wellman, Joseph Millstone, Anthony 

Petrone and Michael Noshay all individually warrant and represent that they 

are aware of no existing claims against Unefied Solutions, LLC. and are 

aware of no unpaid debts of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

All parties acknowledge that Keith Kramer, William Gulas and Rebecca 

Wellman are the current managers of Unefied Solutions, LLC. Additionally, 

all members of Unefied Solutions, LLC. by signing this Settlement 

Agreement and Release, consent to and authorize the dissolution of Unefied 

Solutions, LLC. pursuant to Florida Statutes 9608.441 (c). This Settlement 

Agreement and Release shalt constitute written consent of all the members 

of Unefied Solutions, LLC. to dissolve Unified Solutions, LLC. pursuant to 

' Florida Statutes § 608.441 (c) .  Additionally, all parties to this Settlement 

AgLeement and Release agree to sign all documents necessary to effect said 

dissolution. Keith Kramer, William Gulas and Rebecca Wellman as 

managers of Unefied Solutions, LLC. agree to file Articles of Dissolution for 

2- 

14. 

Unefied Solutions, LLC. pursuant tu Florida Statutes s608.446. 

This Settlement Agreement and Release shall be construed and interpreted t 5. 

. " in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida. 

16. All parties agree to cooperate fully and execute any and all supplementary 

documents and to take all additional actions which may be necessary or 

appropriate to give full force and effect to the terms and intent of this 

settlement Agreement and Release, 
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17. This Settlement Agreement and Release contains the entire agreement 

I 

-? *' 

18. 

19. 

% 

21.. 

between the parties with regard to the matters set forth in it and shall be 

binding upon and inure to the benefit of the executors, administrators, 

personal representatives, heirs, successors and assigns of all parties hereto. 

Each party shall be responsible for their own costs and attorney's fees. 

This Settlement Agreement and Retease shall become effective immediately 

following execution by all of the parties and their counsel. 

This Settlement Agreement dnd Release may be signed in counterparts, with 

facsimile transmitted signatures being deemed an original, and all of which 

when signed by the respective parties when taken together will constitute the 

full and final agreement of the parties hereto. 

Upon execution of this Settlement Agreement and Release by all parties and 

paxment of all monies required to be paid, counsel for the parties shall file 

a Stipulation for Voluntary Dismissal With Prejudice dismissing all claims 

and counterclaims in the Lawsuit with prejudice with each of the parties to 

bear their own costs and attorney's fees and with the Court retaining 

jurisdktion to enforce the terms of this Settlement Agreement and Release 

(including without limitation, retaining jurisdiction to determine the 

confidentiality of the Bell South settlement and compel its disclosure; 

determine the amounts received in the settlement of the Bell South litigation, 

and enter judgments and orders on its findings), and Counsel,for both parties 

shall request that this Court enter its Order approving said Stipulation. 



STEARNS, WEAVER, MILLER, 
WEISSLER ALHADEFF & SITTERSON, 
Museum Tower 
150 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33130 

ALAN C. GOLD, P.A, 

MARTIN SIMKOVIC, ESQUIRE 
Florida Bar Number: 870625 

I 
WILLIAM GULAS JOSEPH MILLSTONE 

KEITH KRAMER MICHAEL NQSHAY 

REBECCA WELLMAN ANTHONY PETRONE 

IDS TELCOM, LLC. THE GULAS GROUP, LLC,' 

By: 
\ 

WILLIAM GULAS, President 
By: 
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ALAN C. GOLD, P.A. 
Gables One Tower 
1320 South Dixie Highway 
Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33146 

8. *- 

AWN C. GOLD, ESQUIRE 
Florida Bar Number: 304875 

WILLIAM GUMS 

KEITH KRAMER 

R k E C C A  WELLMAN 

THE GUMS GROUP, LLC. 

By: 

h 

WILLIAM GUMS, President 

STEARNS, WEAVER, MILLER, 
WEISSLER AlHADEFF & SITTERSON, 
Museum Tower 
150 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33130 

MARTIN SIMKOVIC, ESQUIRE 
Florida Bar Number: 870625 

JOSEPH MILLSTONE 

MICHAEL NOSMAY 

ANTHONY PETRONE 

IDS TELCOM, LLC. 

By: 

6/18/03 

13 



UNEFIED SOLUTIONS, LLC. 

By: 
WILLIAM GUMS 
‘Managing Member 
of Qnefied Solutions, LLC. 

By: 
KEITH KRAMER 
Managing Member 
of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

Managing Member 
of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

By: 
. JOSEPH MILLSTONE 

Memberof Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

t 

By: 
1 

ANTHONY PETRONE 
Member oLUnefied Solutions, LLC. 

BY 
MICHAEL NOSHAY 
Member of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

, 

14 



UNEFlED SOLUTIONS, LLC. 

'Managing Member 
of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

By: 
KEITH KRAMER 
Managing Member 
of Unefred Solutions, LLC. 

By: 
REBECCA WELLMAN 
Managing Member 
of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

By: 
JOSEPH MILLSTONE 
Member of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

I 
By; 

ANTHONY PETRONE 
Member ownefied Solutions, LLC. 

MICHAEL NOSHAY 
Member of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

BY. 

6/18/03 

14 



ALAN C. GOLD, P.A. 
Gables One Tower 
1320 South Dixie Highway 
Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FL 33146 

R 

STEARNS, WEAVER, MILLER, 
WEISSLER ALHADEFF & SITTERSON, 
Museum Tower 
150 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33130 

ALAN C. GOLD, ESQUIRE 
Florida Bar Number: 304875 

MARTIN SIMKOVIC, ESQUIRE 
Florida Bar Number: 870625 

KEITH KRAMER 

REBECCA WELLMAN 

THE GUMS GROUP, LLC. 
, s  

By: 
WILLIAM GUMS, President 

JOSEPH MILLSTONE 

MICHAEL NOSHAY 

ANTHONY PETRONE 

IDS TELCOM, LLC. 

By: 

6/18/03 

13 



ALAN C. GOLD, P,A. 
Gables One Tower 
1320 South Dixie Highway 
Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FC 33146 

ALAN C. GOLD, ESQUIRE 
Florida Bar Number: 304875 

REBECCA WELLMAN 
-h 

$ 

THE GULAS GROUP, LL'C. 
\ 

By: * 
WILLIAM GUCAS, President 

STEARNS, WEAVER, MILLER, 
WEISSLER ALHADEF'F & SITTERSON, 
Museum Tower 
150 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33130 

MARTIN StMKOVIC, ESQUIRE 
Florida 8ar Number: 870625 . 

JOSEPH MILLSTONE 

MtCMAEL NOSHAY 

ANII-DNY PETRONE 

IDS TEL.COM, LLC, 

8 y : 2 

61 18/03 12 



UNEFIED SOLUTIONS, LLC. 
i 

WILLtAfVl GULAS 

By: 
/&IfH KRAMER 

Managing Member 
of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

By: 
REBECCA WELLMAN 
Managing Member 
of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

JOSEPH MILLSTONE 
+ Meamber of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

By: k 

ANTHONY PETRONE 
Member of Unefied Solutions, LLC. 

BY 
MICHAEL NOSWAY 
Member of Unefied Solutions;, LLC. 

. .r 

13 
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[UNITED 111.09 
CORAL GA,,~<:S, FLORIDA 33134 IDS TELCu!Vt 63-9059-2670 

1525 NW. 167TH STREET, SUITE 200 
MIAMI, Fl33169 
(305) 913-4000 DATE AMOUNT 

6/10/2003 $107,655.8,[ 

PAY 
One Hundred Seven Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Five Dollars And 04 Cent!; 

TOTHE 

ORDER Alan C_ Gold, Trust Account 
OF 

Account Number: 

IDS TELCOM 
l11e 9VENDOR 10 I NAME 

5134 JAlan C. Gold . Trust Account 

I PAYMENT NUMBER 

j 00000000000020146 

ICHECK DATE I 

J 6/10;j003 11189 

1 

I 
OUR VOUCHER NUMBER 

Gulas Malter 

YOUR VOUCHER NUMBER 

GULJ\S Ml\TTER 

DATE 

6/9/200 

AMOUNT AMOUNT PAID DISCOUNT WAITE-OFF NET 

"' 

\ 

-.. --.. 
l 

... 

COMMENT Gulas Hatter 

IDSTELCOM 
VENDOR ID J NAME , PAYMENT NUMBER JCHECK DATEI 

5134 \ Alan C. Gold, Trust Account 1 00000000000020146 I 6/10/~003 
OURVOUCHI R NUMBER YOUR VOUCHER NUMBER DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT PAID 

c.;uI.... ~ Mat Let" GULJ\S MJ\T,"·:R 6/9/2 00 

\ 

'-­
EXHIBIT 

COMMENT Gulas Matter 

I 3 

1 1118') 
11189 \ -

DISCOUNT WRITE-OFF NET 

i ·~-(t ~· ' ~ " a_EJ5 



I 

......... 


:IK ~ 
CD 
=i 

KISLAK NAnONAL BANI( 
N. MIAMI BEACH, FL 33179 5053UNEFIED SOLUTIONS 

63-127/6701525 N.w. 16TrH STREET, SUITE 200 

MIAMI, FL 331~9 


DATE AMOUNT 

6/12/2003 $27,344.1"­

PAY Twenty Seven Thousand Three Hundred Forty Four Dollars And 16 Cents 

TO THE .c.. 1:';::'Alan C. Gold, Trust Account l.!J : ­
ORDER 

OF 

Account Number: .... 

UNEFIED SOLUTIONS 
;7:FJ PAYMEHTNUMBER .,:13......"" ' , l 

l.-OC,W:,.},;II,;,&,:!.;..,.!,fff1.1!l3MffiffI,lUtliiM.h.W~·i'! t)'I.;I.;r~;rnW;niiWIII.-I 

I Gulas Matter GULAS MATTER '6/12/2003 

._W~,r" 
· mil ';o·t,. 
0. , 

$27.3U.1. 

AMOUNT 

527.344.16 

<iii
M'1t-i,,\ij;,4 ' ! 'Ij,"::;~};M dE! ~ 

iI 
I I 

i 

I 

C I 
?', .... ... 
,-" ", 
' 41 ,,:' 

1'.SIc-' 

'cr' 
.~, 

'"" 
~ :::I.'t.I:' '' T 

G·Jla. Matter 

5053 



WILLIAM GULAS, KEITH KRAMER, 
REBECCA WELLMAN, all individually 
and as managers ofUNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC, a Florida Limited 
Liability Company and UNEFIED 
SOLUTIONS, LLC, a Florida 

. Limited Liability Company, 

Plaintiffs , 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE 
11 TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND 
FOR MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

GE}''ERAL JURlSDICTION DIVISION 

CASE NO. 02-29516 CA (01) 

f r. " 

vs. 

MICHAEL NOSHA Y, JOSEPH :MILLSTONE, 
ANTHONY PETRONE, individually and as 
fonner managers of UNEFIED 

. SOLUTIONS, LLC, IDS TELCOM, LLC, 
a Florida Limited Liability Company, 

Defendants. 

----------------------------------~/ 

STIPULATION FOR SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

IT IS HEREBY stipulated by and between the undersigned attorneys and Defendants, 

Michael Noshay, Joseph Millstone, Anthony Petrone, individually and as fonner managers of 

Unefied Solutions, LLC and IDS Telcom, LLC, that SILVER, LEVY & FELDMAN be substituted 

as counsel for STEARNS WEA VER MllLER WEISSLER ALHADEFF & SITTERS ON, P.A., as 

attorney of record for Defendants in the above-styled cause and the law finn of STEARNS 

WEA VER MILLER WEISSLER ALHADEFF & SITTERS ON, P.A. is hereby relieved of any and 

all further responsibility for the handling of this cause. 

DATED this l day of ~ ,2003 . 



CASE NO. 02-29516 CA (01) 


STEARNS WEAVER MILLER WEISSLER SILVER LEVY & FELDMAN 
ALHADEFF & SITTERSON, P.A. 1408 N. Westshore Blvd. 
Suite 2200, Museum Tower Suite 806 
150 West Flagler Street Tampa, Florida 33607 
Miami, Florida 33130 Telephone: (813) 9-9366 
Telephone: (305) 789-3200 Facsimile: (813) 9-93 6 
Facsimile: (30 789-3395 

--------------~ 
By:__~___________ By:_--f__--+l-.,---'L--__+-____ 

MARTIN S. SIMKOV1C 

Florida Bar No. 870625 

JOSE G. SEPULVEDA 

Florida Bar No. 154490 


CERTIFICATE OF SERVlCE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was faxed and mailed to 

AJan C. Gold, Esquire, 1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870, Coral Gables, Florida 33146 on this 

~dayof ~. ,2003. 

~ S. SIMKOVIC 

G:IW·U1\363751O 16\'itip-Substirution-l . wpd 

2 


